LITTLE ELM

WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
OF THE TOWN COUNCIL

Tuesday, June 6, 2023
6:00 PM
Little EIm Town Hall
100 W Eldorado Parkway, Little EIm, TX 75068

Call to Order Council Workshop at 6:00 p.m.

Present and Discuss Town Council Joining the National League of Cities and the North
Texas Commission.

Roll Call/Call to Order Regular Town Council Immediately Following Council
Workshop.

Invocation.

Pledge to Flags.

Iltems to be Withdrawn from Consent Agenda.
Emergency Items if Posted.

Request by the Town Council for Items to be Placed on a Future Agenda for Discussion
and Recognition of Excused Absences.



Presentation of Monthly Updates.

Presentation of monthly updates from department heads: concerning law enforcement
activities, municipal court, customer service, emergency medical services, fire
department response, fire prevention activities, emergency management, ongoing
economic development projects, building permits, code enforcement activities, library
activities, human resources updates, information technology report, revenue and
expenditure report, street construction status, sanitation services, highway construction
status, utility operations, parks and recreation activities, as well as facility and fleet
updates.

Town Council to Highlight Items on the Agenda Needing Further Discussion or
Comments Prior to the Regular Session.

Presentations and Recognitions.

Recognition of Pom Hulett, Mayor for the Day.

Present a Proclamation Recognizing June 2023 as Pride Month.

Present a Proclamation Recognizing the 25th Anniversary of the Little EIm Public
Library.

Recognition of the Friends of the Little ElIm Library Scholarship Recipient.

Present a Life-Saving Award to Officer Jada Davis.

Recognition of the Human Resources Department for receiving the 2023 Innovation in
Municipal Human Resources Management Award from the Texas Municipal Human
Resources Association.

Public Comments

Persons may address the Town Council on any issue. This is the appropriate time for
citizens to address the Council on any concern whether on this agenda or not. In
accordance with the State of Texas Open Meeting Act, the council may not comment or
deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.007,
Texas Government Code.



Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town
Council and require little or no deliberation. There will not be a separate discussion of
these items and the agenda will be enacted by one vote. If the Council expresses a
desire to discuss a matter listed, that item will be removed from the consent agenda
and considered separately.

Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the May 16, 2023, Regular Town Council
Meeting.

Consider Action to Approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending
March 31, 2023.

Consider Action to Approve the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Unaudited Quarterly Budget
Report for the Quarter Ending March 31, 2023.

Consider Action on Resolution No. 0606202301 Approving Submission of the Grant
Application for Body-Worn Cameras to the Office of the Governor.

Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0606202302 Giving Consent to the
Issuance of Unlimited Tax Road Bonds and Unlimited Tax Utility Bonds by Highway
380 Municipal Management District No. 1 (Union Park).

Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0606202303 Supporting the Route for the
Texas-New Mexico Power Company's Transmission Line.

Regular Items.

Continue the Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Ordinance No.
1709 Regarding a Request to Rezone Approximately 4.13 Acres of Land, Currently
Zoned as Light Commercial (LC), Generally Located at 26784 E. University Drive,
within Little ElIm’s Town Limits, in Order to Establish a New Planned Development
District Based on Light Commercial (LC) District Requirements with Modified Uses
and Development Standards to Allow for New Commercial Development with Auto
Repair Focusing on Electrical Vehicles.

Public Hearing Opened: May 16, 2023 at 6:20 p.m.
Receive Public Comments:

Close Public Hearing:

Take Action on Ordinance No. 1709:

Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Development Agreement between the
Town of Little EIm and Matthew Rinker with Buckman Partnership LTD.



Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Appointing a Mayor Pro Tem and Council
Liaison Assignments.

Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code:

e Section 551.071 for private consultation with the Town Attorney to discuss the
COVID-19 pandemic and municipal authority to respond to the COVID-19
outbreak and to seek legal advice with respect to pending and contemplated
litigation and including all matters on this agenda to which the Town Attorney
has a duty under the Texas Rules of Discipline and Professional conduct regarding
confidential communication with the Town Council.

e Section 551.072 to discuss certain matters regarding real property.

e Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate
personal matters to evaluate performance duties, of a public officer or
employee(s).

e Section 551.076 to discuss security matters.

e Section 551.087 to discuss Economic Development.

Reconvene into Open Session

Discussion and consideration to take any action necessary as the result of the Executive
Session:

e COVID-19 Pandemic and the Town’s response thereto, including the
consideration of an emergency declaration ordinance.

e Section 551.071 for private consultation with the Town Attorney to discuss the
COVID-19 pandemic and municipal authority to respond to the COVID-19
outbreak and to seek legal advice with respect to pending and contemplated
litigation and including all matters on this agenda to which the Town Attorney
has a duty under the Texas Rules of Discipline and Professional conduct regarding
confidential communication with the Town Council.

e Section 551.072 to discuss certain matters regarding real property.

e Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate
personal matters to evaluate performance duties, of a public officer or
employee(s).

e Section 551.076 to discuss security matters.

e Section 551.087 to discuss Economic Development.

Adjourn.



Pursuant to the Texas Open Meeting Act, (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code), one or more of
the above items will be taken or conducted in open session following the conclusion of the
executive closed session.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aide of service
such as interpreters for the hearing impaired, reader or large print are requested to contact the
secretary at 214-975-0452 two days prior to the meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.
BRAILLE IS NOT PROVIDED.

Respectfully,

Town Secretary

This is to certify that the above notice was posted on the Town's website this 2nd day of June 2023
before 5:00 p.m.



LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem #: 1. A.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Ensure strong relationship within the community and region
Staff Contact: Kate Graham, Assistant to the Town Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Present and Discuss Town Council Joining the National League of Cities and the North Texas
Commission.

DESCRIPTION:

At the April 18, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting, Council member Jamell Johnson requested a
discussion of the Town Council joining these professional organizations.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The cost of joining the National League of Cities is based on population. For Little EIm's current
population size, the cost would be $5,000.00 in annual dues.

The cost of joining the North Texas Commission is $.085 per capita. With the Town's current
population size, the cost would be $4,389.40 in annual dues.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Town staff seeks direction from Council.




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem #: 3. A.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Ensure strong relationship within the community and region
Staff Contact: Mayor Curtis J. Cornelious

AGENDA ITEM:

Recognition of Pom Hulett, Mayor for the Day.

DESCRIPTION:

As part of the Friends of the Library Trivia Night 2023, Pom Hulett was the recipient of Mayor for
the Day.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem #: 3.B.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Ensure strong relationship within the community and region
Staff Contact: Kate Graham, Assistant to the Town Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Present a Proclamation Recognizing June 2023 as Pride Month.

DESCRIPTION:
Mayor Cornelious will present a proclamation recognizing June 2023 as Pride Month.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments
2023 Pride Month Proclamation



LITTLE ELM

Proclamation

WHEREAS, our Nation was founded upon the declaration that all people are created
equal; that life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness are among the inalienable rights of
every person, and that every person shall be afforded equal protection under the law;
and

WHEREAS, LGBTQ+ Pride celebrations include people who are members of the
LGBTQ+ community, as well as supporters; and

WHEREAS, the Stonewall Inn, a New York City establishment that catered to the
LGBTQ+ community, was raided on June 28, 1969. The incident sparked public
demonstrations that lasted for six days and later served as a catalyst for the LGBTQ+
rights movement in the United States and around the world; and

WHEREAS, Pride celebrations have taken place around the United States every June
to commemorate this historical event, to commit to achieving equal justice under the law
for the LGBTQ+ community, and to educate others; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Little EIm has a diverse community that includes many
residents who are members of the LGBTQ+ community, as well as supporters, and is
committed to being inclusive of all residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, we recognize that Pride Month occurs in the month of June, and
call this observance to the attention of all our residents.

Given under my hand and Seal of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, this 6th day of June, 2023.

Curtis J. Cornelious, Mayor of Little Elm




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem#: 3.C.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Ensure strong relationship within the community and region
Staff Contact: Kate Graham, Assistant to the Town Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Present a Proclamation Recognizing the 25th Anniversary of the Little EiIm Public Library.

DESCRIPTION:

Mayor Cornelious will present a proclamation recognizing the 25th anniversary of the Little EIm
Public Library.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments
2023 Library Anniversary Proclamation



LITTLE ELM

Proclamation

WHEREAS, in the late 1990’s citizens of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, began to
express an interest in the establishment of a full service public library; and

WHEREAS, in 1998, the Town of Little EIm opened a library with Little EIm ISD in a
school building as a shared resource for the town; and

WHEREAS, over the years, facilities have been expanded to include a 9,000-square-
foot main library; and

WHEREAS, patrons check out over 100,000 items annually; and

WHEREAS, the Little EIm Public Library has consistently provided quality library
services to the residents of Little EIm for the past 25 years.

NOW, THEREFORE, we recognize the 25" Anniversary of the Little EIm Public

Library and urge Little EIm residents to join us in extending sincere congratulations and
gratitude to the Little EIm Public Library for enriching the lives of residents by providing
a variety of intellectual, educational, recreational and cultural resources for the past 25
years.

Given under my hand and Seal of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, this 6th day of June, 2023.

Curtis J. Cornelious, Mayor of Little Elm




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem#: 3.D.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Ensure strong relationship within the community and region
Staff Contact: Kate Graham, Assistant to the Town Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Recognition of the Friends of the Little EIm Library Scholarship Recipient.

DESCRIPTION:

The Friends of the Little EIm Library have selected Mercedes Xiong as their scholarship recipient for
this year. The Friends of the Library and Council will recognize this individual.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023
Agenda ltem #: 3. E.
Department: Police

Ensure excellence in public services while keeping up with the growth in the

Strategic Goal: .
community

Staff Contact: Rodney Harrison, Police Chief

AGENDA ITEM:
Present a Life-Saving Award to Officer Jada Davis.

DESCRIPTION:

Police Chief Rodney Harrison will present a Life-Saving Award to Officer Jada
Davis for administering Narcan and CPR to an individual who overdosed.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023
Agenda ltem#: 3. F.
Department: Administrative Services

Ensure excellence in public services while keeping up with the growth in the

Strategic Goal: .
community

Staff Contact: Deidre Hale, Director of Human Resources

AGENDA ITEM:

Recognition of the Human Resources Department for receiving the 2023 Innovation in Municipal
Human Resources Management Award from the Texas Municipal Human Resources Association.

DESCRIPTION:

At the 2023 Texas Municipal Human Resources Association annual conference, the Human
Resources department received the 2023 Innovation in Municipal Human Resources Management
Award.

From streamlining processes for onboarding to reducing the amount of time it takes for new team
members to come on board and adding new ways to communicate with our team members to
ensure they know about their benefits and other programs available to them, the HR team has been
willing and ready to operate in a way that helps team members and departments reach their goals.

One of the HR Department's most notable contributions is the development of our Cultural Road
Map. This document serves as a blueprint for our organization as we strive to become who we
want to be while keeping our Core Values in mind. The Cultural Road Map helps define
expectations for both team members (and potential team members), explains the beliefs and
behaviors our organization expects of its employees, establishes the team member experience, and
discusses what type of organization we strive to be.

The HR Department has embraced the digital age by allowing online applications, pre-screening
interviews over Zoom, and online benefit sign-up. Additionally, the Department has utilized digital
communication tools, such as email and an employee SMS text notification system, designed to
send team members push notifications about benefits information and organizational news. This
program allows HR to reach all opted-in employees, whether they are in the field, on patrol, or in
the office.

Additionally, the HR Department has developed an innovative way to help reduce insurance



premium costs while improving our organization's overall health with an Employee Wellness
Program. The Wellness Program incentivizes employees to complete essential health screenings,
such as physicals, age-appropriate exams, and dental checkups, to earn points toward the Town
paying for employee insurance premiums. Additional points can be earned through workouts,
attending health and wellness seminars, and participating in Wellness Program events. We have
nearly a 100 percent participation rate in this program, which reduces costs for our organization
and has been proven to improve our organization's overall health. In one instance, one of the
programs sponsored by the HR Department saved the life of a team member who did not know she
was at risk for a critical health event.

Another innovation of the HR Department was our Public Safety Mental Health Program. This
program was developed in conjunction with our Police and Fire Departments to address the mental
health needs of first responders in our organization and the needs of employees who may also
serve in emergencies.

The HR Department has also been proactive in developing a comprehensive recruitment plan to
ensure that our organization is consistently bringing on top talent. One of the methods they have
implemented includes working with recruiters to find candidates that fit with our organizational
culture and Core Values. Additionally, they have developed an employee referral program that
incentivizes existing employees to refer qualified friends to work with our team for specific
positions/departments.

Additionally, the Department has added more benefits to give back to employees and keep up with
current trends. We have recently added a Parental Leave Policy, Skill-Based Pay for particular
professions, such as those in public works, and Volunteer Leave, which allows team members to
give back to the community by volunteering their time during the work day.

Their efforts have been noticed. Our employee satisfaction levels have climbed to all-time highs,
and our staff morale has improved significantly. In addition, their focus on innovation has enabled
us to keep up with the competition in the ever-changing world of Human Resource Management.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Information only, no action required.




LITTLE ELM
Date: 06/06/2023
Agenda ltem #: 5. A.
Department: Administrative Services
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Caitlan Biggs, Director of Administrative Services/Town Secretary
AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the May 16, 2023, Regular Town Council Meeting.

DESCRIPTION:
The minutes from the May 16, 2023, regular Town Council meeting are attached for approval.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - May 16, 2023



DRAFT

Minutes
Town of Little EIm
100 W Eldorado Parkway
Little EIm, Texas 75068
214-975-0404
http://www.littleelm.org

REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY MAY 16, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Present: Mayor Curtis J. Cornelious; Council Member Neil Blais; Council Member Jamell Johnson; Council

Staff

Member Tony Singh; Mayor Pro Tem Lisa Norman; Council Member Michael McClellan; Council
Member Andrew Evans; Council Member Michel Hambrick

Caitlan Biggs, Director of Administrative Services/Town Secretary; Jennette Espinosa, Executive

Present: Director; Joe Florentino, Assistant Town Manager; Matt Mueller, Town Manager; Chad Hyde,

Director of Community Services; Doug Peach, Deputy Town Manager; Fred Gibbs, Director of
Development Services; Jason Shroyer, Director of Public Works; Kate Graham, Assistant to the
Town Manager; Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer; Paul Rust, Fire Chief; Robert Brown, Town
Attorney; Rodney Harrison, Police Chief

Roll Call/Call to Order Regular Town Council Meeting.

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Invocation.

Council Member Nei Blais gave the invocation.

Mayor Cornelious held a moment of silence in rememberance of the victims of the shooting in
Allen, TX.

Pledge to Flags.

Public Comments

Persons may address the Town Council on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to
address the Council on any concern whether on this agenda or not. In accordance with the State
of Texas Open Meeting Act, the council may not comment or deliberate such statements during
this period, except as authorized by Section 551.007, Texas Government Code.

None.

Presentations.



Present a Proclamation Declaring May 14 through 20, 2023 as Police Week.

Mayor Cornelious presented the proclamation.

Present a Proclamation Declaring May 21 through 27, 2023 as Public Works Week.

Mayor Cornelious presented the proclamation.

Present a Proclamation Declaring May 20 through 26, 2023 as Safe Boating Week.

Mayor Cornelious presented the proclamation.

Recognition of Outgoing Council Members.

Mayor Cornelious recognized outgoing Council Member Michael McClellan.

Regular Items.

Present, Discuss and Consider Action on Resolution No. 0516202301 Canvassing the Returns and
Declaring the Results of a General Election held on Saturday, May 6, 2023, for the Following
Purposes: Elect One (1) Town Council Member from Place 5 for a Three (3) Year Term; Elect One
(1) Town Council Member from Place 6 for a Three (3) Year Term; Making Other Declarations
and Finding Other Matters in Connection with the Said Elections as Set Forth Herein; Finding
that All Matters Set Forth Herein are True and Correct; and Providing for an Immediate Effective
Date.

Motion by Council Member Michael McClellan, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lisa Norman to
approve Resolution No. 0516202301.

Vote: 6 - 0 - Unanimously

Present the Certificate of Election and Administer the Statement of Officer and Oath of Office
for Andrew Evans, Council Member Place 5.

The Mayor presented the Certificate of Election and the Town Secretary administered the
oaths.

Present the Certificate of Election and Administer the Statement of Officer and Oath of Office
for Michel Hambrick, Council Member Place 6.

The Mayor presented the Certificate of Election and the Town Secretary administered the
oaths.



Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town Council and
require little or no deliberation. There will not be a separate discussion of these items and the
agenda will be enacted by one vote. If the Council expresses a desire to discuss a matter listed,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

Motion by Council Member Neil Blais, seconded by Council Member Jamell Johnson to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the May 2, 2023 Regular Council Meeting.

Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0516202302 regarding the Appointment of the Town
of Little EIm Planning & Zoning Commission as the Capital Improvements Advisory Committee.

Consider Action to Approve the Wood Family Dog Park Expansion Agreement, including the
Donation of Funds.

Consider Action to Approve an Interlocal Cooperation Contract between the Texas Parks and
Wildlife Department (TPWD) and the Town of Little EIm, Texas for the proposed "Town of Little
Elm Kayak Launch".

Consider Action to Approve the Release and Abandonment of Existing Easements located within
proposed Phase 9 of the Union Park Subdivision.

Regular Items.

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Ordinance No. 1709 Regarding a
Request to Rezone Approximately 4.13 Acres of Land, Currently Zoned as Light Commercial
(LC), Generally Located at 26784 E. University Drive, within Little EIm’s Town Limits, in Order to
Establish a New Planned Development District Based on Light Commercial (LC) District
Requirements with Modified Uses and Development Standards to Allow for New Commercial
Development with Auto Repair Focusing on Electrical Vehicles.

Open Public Hearing:

Receive Public Comments:

Close Public Hearing:

Take Action on Ordinance No. 1709:

Motion by Council Member Jamell Johnson, seconded by Council Member Neil Blais to open
the public hearing and leave open until the June 6, 2023 meeting.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Director of Development Services Fred Gibbs requested this item by tabled until June 6, 2023.

Open Public Hearing: 6:20 p.m.
Receive Public Comments:

Close Public Hearing:

Take Action on Ordinance No. 1709:



Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Development Agreement between the Town of Little
Elm and Matthew Rinker with Buckman Partnership LTD.

Motion by Council Member Neil Blais, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lisa Norman to table until
the June 6, 2023 meeting.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Approve a Development Agreement Amendment
between the Town of Little Elm and Denton Independent School District.

Director of Development Services Fred Gibbs gave an overview of the item in the attached
presentation.

Motion by Council Member Jamell Johnson, seconded by Council Member Neil Blais to
approve the Development Agreement.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code:

e Section 551.071 for private consultation with the Town Attorney to discuss the COVID-19
pandemic and municipal authority to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak and to seek legal
advice with respect to pending and contemplated litigation and including all matters on this
agenda to which the Town Attorney has a duty under the Texas Rules of Discipline and
Professional conduct regarding confidential communication with the Town Council.

e Section 551.072 to discuss certain matters regarding real property.

e Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate personal matters
to evaluate performance duties, of a public officer or employee(s).

e Section 551.076 to discuss security matters.

e Section 551.087 to discuss Economic Development.

No Executive Session.

Reconvene into Open Session

Discussion and consideration to take any action necessary as the result of the Executive Session:

e COVID-19 Pandemic and the Town’s response thereto, including the consideration of an
emergency declaration ordinance.

e Section 551.071 for private consultation with the Town Attorney to discuss the COVID-19
pandemic and municipal authority to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak and to seek legal
advice with respect to pending and contemplated litigation and including all matters on this
agenda to which the Town Attorney has a duty under the Texas Rules of Discipline and
Professional conduct regarding confidential communication with the Town Council.

e Section 551.072 to discuss certain matters regarding real property.

e Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate personal matters
to evaluate performance duties, of a public officer or employee(s).

e Section 551.076 to discuss security matters.

e Section 551.087 to discuss Economic Development.



9. Adjourn.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

Respectfully,

Caitlan Biggs
Town Secretary

Passed and Approved this 6th day of June 2023.



LITTLE ELM
Date: 06/06/2023
Agenda ltem #: 5.B.
Department: Finance
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability

Staff Contact: Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer

AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31,
2023.

DESCRIPTION:

The purpose of this item is to provide Town Council an overview of the Town’s cash and invested
balances for the fiscal period ending March 31, 2023.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Interest earnings through the second quarter of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 was $1,704,115 for the
reporting period of January through March 2023 with the year-do-date total earnings reflecting
$2,705,356. This is the highest investment earnings earned compared to the last three years of
investment earnings.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Memo to TM Qtrly Investment Report 03.31.2023
LE Quarterly Investment Report as of 3.31.2023



MEMORANDUM

TO: MATTHEW MUELLER, TOWN MANAGER

FROM: KELLY WILSON, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2023
CcC: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Attached is the Quarterly Investment Report for the first quarter ending March 31, 2023 Fiscal Year 2022-
2023. This report complies with the requirements of the Town’s Investment Policy and the Public Fund’s
Investment Act as amended. For the period ending March 31, 2023, the Town's portfolio consisted of the
following investments:

Percent of
Portfolio by Type Average Yield Total Invested Total
Money Market - Independent Financial 4.95% $85,173,447.65 49.53%
TexPool/TexPool Prime/LOGIC Prime 4.65% 47,896,545.70 27.85%
Certificate of Deposit 4.476% 8,337,537.35 4.89%
US Treasury Notes 2.833% 7,345,525.00 4.33%
US Agency Bonds 2.718% 22,557,020.00 13.34%
Total Portfolio (Avg) 3.92% | $171,350,075.70 100.00%

The Town has been actively diversifying the investment portfolio in order to minimize risk of over 50% of
funds in one portfolio type as well as capturing a better yield. As interest rates are following the federal
government increasing rates, the Town is actively participating in other higher yield investments. All
Funds on deposit with Independent Financial are fully secured and safeguarded as well as collateralized.
Total interest earned for the second quarter ending March 31, 2023 was $1,704,115. The Town’s year-to-
date interest earnings for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 reflects $2,708,356.

Total cash and investments for the period ending March 31, 2023 was $171,350,075.70. The variance
increase of $7,350,395.65 from the last quarterly investment report is primarily due to the timing of
property taxes collected. The cash flow is important for Finance to monitor in order to provide cash
availability for expenditures while minimizing risk, preventing early redemptions of investments, and
maximizing interest earnings.

The Town’s current portfolio has significant resources available for same day access in order to cover
normal and seasonal operational costs. The Town’s investment and cash management strategy will be to
maintain operational and capital needs in money market accounts and liquid asset pools but investing in
other instruments in order to capitalize on interest earnings while keeping risk to a minimum. The Town’s
funds are swept to the above accounts and withdrawn as needed for operational cash flow requirements.

The total portfolio yield fiscal year-to-date is 3.92%. While some benchmarks to reference the US Treasury
T-bill rates for 3 months is 4.68%; 1 year is 4.43%; and a 2 year is 4.20% as of the date of this report. The



FINANCE DEPARTMENT
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

Town'’s portfolio yield at the time of this report does not exceed the 3 month bench mark but will continue
to improve as we continue to invest in safe investments outlined in the Town’s investment policy.

2023 Q2 Economic Recap and Rate Outlook

The minutes to the March 22nd FOMC meeting revealed Fed policymakers, while united in voting for
another quarter point hike, had scaled-back expectations for additional increases this year. Committee
members were mindful of the potential negative impact on the economy as a result of banking system
turmoil which began less than two weeks before the meeting took place. Some members did consider
holding rates steady in March, but ultimately opened the door to pause in May, while emphasizing the
need for flexibility during highly uncertain periods.

Fed staff projects a mild recession beginning later this year, but the possibility of a contraction does not
seem to be a primary concern for committee members who are actively orchestrating a slowdown. The
minutes offered no real surprises, which is being interpreted as somewhat dovish. Since incoming data
will ultimately drive policy decisions, the stale minutes are of little value. Fortunately, Fed officials have
another 10 days to offer opinions before the next pre-meeting “quiet period” begins.

Last week, St Louis Fed President James Bullard told members of the Arkansas Bankers Association that
financial system stress remains relatively low, focusing more on the stronger-than-expected economy and
inflation that remains “too high.” Bullard, one of the Fed’s more outspoken members, is not a voting
member in 2023 but is clearly leaning toward additional tightening.

Earlier this week, several other central bankers provided differing opinions. Philadelphia Fed President
Patrick Harker reminded an audience at the University of Pennsylvania that the impact of rate hikes can
take as long as 18 months to work their way through the economy. Harker added that the committee will
watch incoming data to determine what, if any, additional action is required.

Also this week, Chicago Fed President Austan Goolsbee, appearing before the Chicago Economics Club,
said the FOMC should proceed with caution, calling for prudence and patience during periods of financial
stress. Both Goolsbee and Harker are voting members this year and seem to be in the wait-and-see camp.



FINANCE DEPARTMENT

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
U.S. Treasury Curve
6.00
5.00
4.00

o + —

:‘g 3.00 3.33 3.33 3.30

>

2.00
1.00
0.00
3 Mo & Mo 1Yr 2r 3Yr 5Yr 7Yr 10Yr

=I5 Treasury

Consumer Price Index (Year-over-Year Percent Change)

- % -
o o o

& =3 o &
Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics




FINANCE DEPARTMENT
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

LITTLE ELM

Quarterly Investment Report
For the Quarter Ended

March 31, 2023

Prepared by the Town of Little EIm Finance Department

Overview of the Quarterly Investment Report
Funds on deposit with depository bank are fully collateralized.

e YTD Cash and Investments on hand: $171,350,075.70
o 49.53% in depository bank
o 27.85% invested in Pools
o 4.88% invested in CDs
o 4.36% invested in US Treasury Notes
o 13.37% invested in US Agency Bonds
e Interest Earnings
o $2,708,356 YTD
o $1,704,115 January-March 2023
e Average Yield on Portfolio
o 3.92%YTD
o 3.17% at end of 1st Quarter — FY 2022-2023
e Average Yield Benchmarks
o 4.68% Three Month Rolling Treasury Yield
o 4.43% One Year Rolling Treasury Yield
o 4.645% TexPool/Logic Average Yield
e Certification of Investment Policy (Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas)
o Awarded for 2-year period ending March 31, 2024
o Town has obtained re-certification

The investment portfolio of the Town of Little EIm is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and the investment Policy and Strategies.

Fotly Wedon

Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer

Bty Fomplin

Betty Pamplin, Assistant Director of Finance




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Investment Portfolio Summary
Quarter Ending 3/31/2023

PERFORMANCE 12/31/2022 3/31/2023
Yield to Maturity @ Cost 3.17% 3.92%
TREASURY
3 Month  4.40% 4.68%

1Y 4.50% 4.43%
2 Y::: 4.60‘; 4.20‘;.: L ITT L E E Lh'lll]

Investment Policy Compliance

Authorized Investments Compliance
Certficiate of Deposit | Negotiable Yes
Commercial Paper Yes
Guaranteed Investment Contracts Yes
Local Government Investment Pools Yes
Municipal Bonds | Texas Yes
Municipal | United States Yes
Mutual Funds Yes
Repuchase Agreements Yes
US Agency Yes
US Treasury Yes
Days Compliance MISSION
Maturity Range | not to exceed 5 Years 202 Yes Effective cash management is recognized as essential to good fiscal

management. A comprehensive and effective cash management
system will be pursued to optimize investment interest as viable and
material revenue to all operating and capital funds. The Town’s
portfolio shall be designed and managed in a manner responsive to
the public trust and consistent with local, state and federal law.

The Town of Little EIm, Texas, is in full compliance with the investment policy and strategy, and the Public Funds
Investment Act | Chapter 2256.005 (n), Government Code, Section 404.024.

Kelly Welson

Kelly Wilson, Chief Finance Officer

Betty Pamplinv

Betty Pamplin, Assistant Director of Finance




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Investment Portfolio Summary
Quarter Ending 3/31/2023

LITTLE ELLM

Investment Policy Compliance

% of YTM Days to
Asset Categor Par Value Book Value Market Value
gory Portfolio @Cost  Maturity u “ “ 12/31/2022 15.46%
Cash Positions | Bank 47.97% 3.59 1 79,087,249.58 79,087,249.58 79,087,249.58 4.55%
Cash Positions | Pooled MM 29.11% 3.74 1 48,005,016.82 48,005,016.82 48,005,016.82 291%
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable 2.91% 3.12 248 4,805,000.00 4,805,000.00 4,768,018.65 R Q"* =
US Treasury Notes 4.55% 2.83 395 7,500,000.00 7,441,932.77 7,290,425.00 E:\wv
US Agency Bonds 15.46% 2.56 224 25,500,000.00 25,390,945.83 24,848,970.00 29.11% i
100.00% 3.17% 174 164,897,266.40 164,730,145.00 163,999,680.05 .
= Cash Positions | Bank
Cash Positions | Pooled MM 47.97%
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable
= US Treasury Notes
= US Agency Bonds
% of YTM Days to
Asset Category Portfolio @Cost Maturity Par Value Book Value Market Value 3/31/2023
13.37%
o 4.36%
Cash Positions | Bank 49.53% 4.95 1 85,173,447.65  85,173,447.65  85,173,447.65 4.88%
Cash Positions | Pooled MM 27.85% 4.65 1 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 e -
Y
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable 4.88% 4.48 483 8,397,000.00 8,397,000.00 8,377,537.35 Eﬁr =
US Treasury Notes 4.36% 2.83 305 7,500,000.00 7,441,932.77 7,345,525.00 27.85% ‘-t
US Agency Bonds 13.37% 2.72 218 23,000,000.00 22,922,995.83 22,557,020.00
100.00% 3.92% 202 171,966,993.35 171,831,921.95 171,350,075.70 = Cash Positions | Bank
Cash Positions | Pooled MM 49.53%
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable
» US Treasury Notes
Investment Policy Compliance
Authorized Investments C liance = US Agency Bonds
Certficiate of Deposit | Negotiable Yes
Commercial Paper Yes
Guaranteed Investment Contracts Yes
Local Government Investment Pools Yes
Municipal Bonds | Texas Yes
Municipal | United States Yes
Mutual Funds Yes
Repuchase Agreements Yes
US Agency Yes
US Treasury Yes
Days Compliance
Maturity Range | not to exceed 5 Years 202 Yes




Town of Little EIm

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Portfolio - by Asset Category
As of 3/31/2023

Description CUSIP/Ticker |[Settlement Date |YTM @ Cost [Face Amount/Shares [Cost Value Book Value Market Value Maturity Date |Days To Maturity |Accrued Interest  |% of Portfolio
Cash Positions | Bank Investments

Independent Bank | Pooled Cash MM MM5236 03/31/2023 4.950 80,678,766.89| 80,678,766.89 80,678,766.89 80,678,766.89N/A 1 0 46.95%
Independent Bank | Section 125 MM MM3949 03/31/2023 5.040 72,138.38 72,138.38 72,138.38 72,138.38|N/A 1 0 0.04%
Independent Bank | Dispersal Funds MM MM3595 03/31/2023 4.960 1,671.06 1,671.06 1,671.06 1,671.06|N/A 1 0 0.00%
Independent Bank | American Recovery Act MM MM7177 03/31/2023 4.950 1,980,519.76 1,980,519.76 1,980,519.76 1,980,519.76 |N/A 1 0 1.15%
Independent Bank | CIP Reserve MM MM7607 03/31/2023 4.950 2,440,248.75 2,440,248.75 2,440,248.75 2,440,248.75[N/A 1 0 1.42%
Independent Bank | Emergicon MM MM7737 03/31/2023 4.860 102.81 102.81 102.81 102.81|N/A 1 0 0.00%
Sub Total / Average Cash Positions | Bank Investments 4.952 85,173,447.65| 85,173,447.65 85,173,447.65 85,173,447.65 1 0.00 49.57%
Cash Positions | MM Pool Investments

TexPool | Consolidated Ops LGIP LGIP449 03/31/2023 4.451 7,719,329.34 7,719,329.34 7,719,329.34 7,719,329.34N/A 1 0 4.49%
TexPool Prime| Consolidated Ops LGIP LGIP590 03/31/2023 4.684 7,474,231.59 7,474,231.59 7,474,231.59 7,474,231.59N/A 1 0 4.35%
TexPool Prime | 2020 CO Bond LGIP LGIP590 03/31/2023 4.684 289,761.52 289,761.52 289,761.52 289,761.52|N/A 1 0 0.17%
LOGIC Prime | 2021 CO Bond LGIP LGIP6001 03/31/2023 4.703 22,207,325.96| 22,207,325.96 22,207,325.96 22,207,325.96 [N/A 1 0 12.92%
LOGIC Prime | 2022 CO Bond LGIP LGIP6002 03/31/2023 4.703 10,205,897.29| 10,205,897.29 10,205,897.29 10,205,897.29|N/A 1 0 5.94%
Sub Total / Average Cash Positions | MM Pool Investments 4.645 47,896,545.70| 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 1 0.00 27.87%
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable

Ally Bank Sandy Utah 02007GUA9 06/27/2022 2.850 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 235,936.80| 12/29/2023 273 1,705.32 0.14%
Bank Hapoalim BM New York 0625154G2 06/27/2022 3.000 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 236,200.80| 12/29/2023 273 1,795.07 0.14%
Jeanne D Arc Federal Credit Union 472207AB5 06/27/2022 3.200 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 234,789.60| 06/28/2024 455 21.04 0.14%
American Express National Bank 02589AD41 06/27/2022 3.300 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 234,885.60| 07/01/2024 458 1,996.27 0.14%
Seneca Savings 817178AC0O 07/06/2022 2.400 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,899.20| 04/06/2023 6 394.52 0.14%
Winter Hill Bank, FSB 975875BD6 07/07/2022 2.400 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,899.20| 04/06/2023 6 378.74 0.14%
Evansville Teachers Fredit Credit Union 299547BA6 07/07/2022 3.000 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 238,699.20| 07/07/2023 98 591.78 0.14%
Metro Credit Union 59161YAV8 07/13/2023 3.000 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 238,620.00| 07/13/2023 104 591.78 0.14%
Essential Federal Credit Union 29669XAL2 09/30/2022 4.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 237,991.20| 04/01/2024 367 27.95 0.14%
Sallie Mae Bank 795451BP7 07/06/2022 3.300 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 234,818.40| 07/08/2024 465 1,822.68 0.14%
Vystar Credit Union 92891CCNO 09/30/2022 4.350 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 236,760.00| 09/30/2025 914 858.08 0.14%
Valley National Bank 919853HM6 12/29/2022 4.400 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,988.00| 04/03/2023 3 2,661.70 0.14%
Goldman Sachs Bank 38150VDM8 01/06/2023 3.000 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 236,126.40| 01/08/2024 283 1,656.99 0.14%
Farmers Insurance Group FCU 30960QAM9  (01/18/2023 5.000 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,736.00| 01/18/2024 293 427.40 0.14%
Uncle CU 90307LAA2 01/17/2023 4.850 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,455.20| 01/17/2024 292 446.47 0.14%
Bankwell Bank 06654BER8 03/15/2023 5.300 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,381.60| 03/15/2024 350 557.59 0.14%
Santander Bank, N.A. 80280JVQ1 03/17/2023 5.250 237,000.00 237,000.00 237,000.00 237,272.55| 03/15/2024 350 477.25 0.14%
United Heritage CU 91334AAM5 03/21/2023 5.200 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,196.80| 03/21/2024 356 0.00 0.14%
Banesco USA 05988ACD2 03/22/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,312.00| 03/22/2024 357 310.68 0.14%
Grow Financial FCU 39981MAC6 03/24/2023 5.350 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,549.60| 03/25/2024 360 246.25 0.14%
State Bank of India 856285Y39 03/23/2023 5.300 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,583.20| 05/23/2024 419 278.79 0.14%
Synovus Bank 87164DVT4 03/16/2023 5.200 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,544.80| 09/16/2024 535 512.88 0.14%
Berkshire Bank 084601YR8 03/17/2023 5.200 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,547.20| 09/17/2024 536 478.68 0.14%
Wellls Fargo Bank, National Association 949764AK0 03/17/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,724.80| 09/17/2024 536 483.29 0.14%
First Technology FCU 33715LET3 03/24/2023 5.350 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,087.20| 09/24/2024 543 246.25 0.14%
M&T Bank 564759SC3 03/17/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,303.20| 03/17/2025 77 483.29 0.14%




Town of Little EIm

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Portfolio - by Asset Category
As of 3/31/2023

Description CUSIP/Ticker |[Settlement Date |YTM @ Cost [Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Book Value Market Value Maturity Date  [Days To Maturity |Accrued Interest | % of Portfolio
Morgan Stanley Bank, National Association 61690U3A6 03/16/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,303.20( 03/17/2025 717 517.81 0.14%
Morgan Stanley Private Bank, National Association 61768EQP1 03/16/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,303.20| 03/17/2025 77 517.81 0.14%
University CU 914242AB8 03/17/2023 5.150 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,868.80| 03/17/2025 77 474.08 0.14%
Westmark CU 960576AB2 03/17/2023 5.250 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,310.40| 03/17/2025 77 483.29 0.14%
One Community Bank 682325DE2 03/21/2023 5.150 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,880.80| 03/21/2025 721 338.63 0.14%
BMW Bank of North America 05580AX58 03/17/2023 5.100 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,950.40| 09/17/2025 901 469.48 0.14%
Signature Bank of Arkansas 82669LKF9 03/24/2023 5.100 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,974.40| 09/24/2025 908 234.74 0.14%
Affinity Plus FCU 00833AAC4 03/20/2023 5.050 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,984.00| 03/20/2026 1,085 365.26 0.14%
Truliant FCU 89789AAHO 03/22/2023 5.150 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 241,653.60| 03/23/2026 1,088 304.77 0.14%
Sub Total / Average Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable 4.476 8,397,000.00 8,397,000.00 8,397,000.00 8,377,537.35 483 23,156.61 4.89%
US Treasury Notes

US T-Note 912828R28 3/25/2022 1.682 2,500,000.00 2,498,437.50 2,514,709.94 2,494,250.00( 4/30/2023 30 16,945.79 1.46%
US T-Note 9128286R6 3/25/2022 2.238 2,500,000.00 2,500,585.94 2,523,117.02 2,437,600.00( 4/30/2024 396 23,463.40 1.47%
US T-Note 912828Y87 12/7/2022 4.578 2,500,000.00 2,404,105.81 2,404,105.81 2,413,675.00( 7/31/2024 488 7,130.52 1.40%
Sub Total / Average US Treasury Notes 2.833 7,500,000.00 7,403,129.25 7,441,932.77 7,345,525.00 305 47,539.71 4.33%
US Agency Bonds

FHLB 3130APQN8 11/22/2021 0.625 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,861,150.00| 11/22/2023 236 11,197.92 2.91%
FHLB 3130AQQT3  (2/23/2022 1.100 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 7,741,120.00( 2/23/2024 329 9,288.89 4.66%
FHLB 3130ARRU7  (4/28/2022 2212 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,993,600.00| 4/28/2023 28 26,250.00 2.91%
FHLB 313384JV2 12/9/2022 4.853 2,500,000.00 2,423,545.83 2,423,545.83 2,461,400.00( 7/31/2023 122 0.00 1.41%
FHLB 3130AUST7 12/9/2022 4.802 2,500,000.00 2,499,450.00 2,499,450.00 2,499,750.00 4/9/2024 375 37,177.78 1.45%
Sub Total / Average US Agency Bonds 2.718 23,000,000.00| 22,922,995.83 22,922,995.83 22,557,020.00 218 83,914.59 13.34%
Total / Average 3.925 171,966,993.35 171,793,118.43 171,831,921.95 171,350,075.70 202 154,610.91 1.00




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Investment Portfolio Summary
Quarter Ending 3/31/2023

LITTLE ELM

Investment Policy Compliance | Maturity Range

12/31/2022

1.76% 13.27% 0.15%

7.67% v

77.15%

= 0-1 Month
3-6 Months
6-9 Months

= 1-2 Years

= 2-3 Years

X % of YTM Days to
Maturity Range ) ) Book Value
Portfolio @Cost Maturity

0-1 Month 77.15% 3.66 1 127,092,266.40
3-6 Months 7.67% 2.70 72 12,627,659.94
6-9 Months 1.76% 3.62 198 2,903,545.83
1-2 Years 13.27% 3.02 464 21,866,672.83
2-3 Years 0.15% 435.00 1004 240,000.00
100.00% 3.47% 174 164,730,145.00

% of YTM D t

Maturity Range °0 . ays 'o Book Value
Portfolio @Cost Maturity
0-1 Month 82.23% 3.24 5 141,304,703.29
3-6 Months 1.69% 3.62 108 2,903,545.83
6-9 Months 2.91% 0.63 236 5,000,000.00
1-2 Years 12.33% 4.44 453 21,183,672.83
2-3 Years 0.84% 4.98 936 1,440,000.00
100.00% 3.38% 202 171,831,921.95
Investment Policy Compliance
Authorized Investments Days Compliance
Maturity Range | not to exceed 5 Years 202 Yes

3/31/2023

82.23%

= 0-1 Month

3-6 Months

6-9 Months
= 1-2 Years 12.3..

= 2-3 Years 2.91% 1.69%
.69%




Town of Little EIm
Portfolio Holdings

Investment Portfolio - by Maturity Range

As of 3/31/2023

Description CUSIP/Ticker Maturity Date| Days To Maturity| Settlement Date Book Value Market Value| % of Portfolio
0-1 Month

Independent Bank | Pooled Cash MM MM5236 3/31/2023 1 80,678,766.89 80,678,766.89 46.95%
Independent Bank | Section 125 MM MM3949 03/31/2023 1 72,138.38 72,138.38 0.04%
Independent Bank | Dispersal Funds MM MM3595 03/31/2023 1 1,671.06 1,671.06 0.00%
Independent Bank | American Recovery Act MM MM7177 03/31/2023 1 1,980,519.76 1,980,519.76 1.15%
Independent Bank | CIP Reserve MM MM7607 03/31/2023 1 2,440,248.75 2,440,248.75 1.42%
Independent Bank | Emergicon MM MM7737 03/31/2023 1 102.81 102.81 0.00%
TexPool | Consolidated Ops LGIP LGIP449 03/31/2023 1 7,719,329.34 7,719,329.34 4.49%
TexPool Prime| Consolidated Ops LGIP LGIP590 03/31/2023 1 7,474,231.59 7,474,231.59 27.87%
TexPool Prime | 2020 CO Bond LGIP LGIP590 03/31/2023 1 289,761.52 289,761.52 0.17%
LOGIC Prime | 2021 CO Bond LGIP LGIP6001 03/31/2023 1 22,207,325.96 22,207,325.96 12.92%
LOGIC Prime | 2022 CO Bond LGIP LGIP6002 03/31/2023 1 10,205,897.29 10,205,897.29 5.94%
Seneca Savings 817178ACO 04/06/2023 6 07/06/2022 240,000.00 239,899.20 0.14%
Winter Hill Bank, FSB 975875BD6 04/06/2023 6 07/07/2022 240,000.00 239,899.20 0.14%
Valley National Bank 919853HM6 04/03/2023 3 12/29/2022 240,000.00 239,988.00 0.14%
US T-Note 912828R28 04/30/2023 30 03/25/2022 2,514,709.94 2,494,250.00 1.46%
FHLB 3130ARRU7 04/28/2023 28 04/28/2022 5,000,000.00 4,993,600.00 2.91%
Total / Average 0-1 Month 5 141,304,703.29 141,277,629.75 82.23%
3-6 Month

Evansville Teachers Fredit Credit Union 299547BA6 717/2023 98 7/7/2022 240,000.00 238,699.20 0.14%
Metro Credit Union 59161YAV8 7/13/2023 104 7/13/2023 240,000.00 238,620.00 0.14%
FHLB 313384JV2 7/31/2023 122 12/9/2022 2,423,545.83 2,461,400.00 1.41%
Total / Average 3-6 Months 108 2,903,545.83 2,938,719.20 1.69%
6-9 Months

FHLB 3130APQN8 11/22/2023 236 11/22/2021 5,000,000.00 4,861,150.00 2.91%
Total / Average 6-9 Months 236 5,000,000.00 4,861,150.00 2.91%
1-2 Years

Ally Bank Sandy Utah 02007GUA9 12/29/2023 273 6/27/2022 240,000.00 235,936.80 0.14%
Bank Hapoalim BM New York 0625154G2 12/29/2023 273 6/27/2022 240,000.00 236,200.80 0.14%
Jeanne D Arc Federal Credit Union 472207AB5 6/28/2024 455 6/27/2022 240,000.00 234,789.60 0.14%
American Express National Bank 02589AD41 71112024 458 6/27/2022 240,000.00 234,885.60 0.14%
Essential Federal Credit Union 299547BA6 04/01/2024 367 09/30/2022 240,000.00 237,991.20 0.14%
Sallie Mae Bank 59161YAV8 07/08/2024 465 07/06/2022 240,000.00 234,818.40 0.14%
Goldman Sachs Bank 38150VDM8 01/08/2024 283 01/06/2023 240,000.00 236,126.40 0.14%
Farmers Insurance Group FCU 30960QAM9 01/18/2024 293 01/18/2023 240,000.00 239,736.00 0.14%
Uncle CU 90307LAA2 01/17/2024 292 01/17/2023 240,000.00 239,455.20 0.14%




Town of Little ElIm

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Portfolio - by Maturity Range
As of 3/31/2023

Description CUSIP/Ticker Maturity Date| Days To Maturity| Settlement Date Book Value Market Value| % of Portfolio
Bankwell Bank 06654BER8 03/15/2024 350 03/15/2023 240,000.00 240,381.60 0.14%
Santander Bank, N.A. 80280JvVQ1 03/15/2024 350 03/17/2023 237,000.00 237,272.55 0.14%
United Heritage CU 91334AAM5 03/21/2024 356 03/21/2023 240,000.00 240,196.80 0.14%
Banesco USA 05988ACD2 03/22/2024 357 03/22/2023 240,000.00 240,312.00 0.14%
Grow Financial FCU 39981MAC6 03/25/2024 360 03/24/2023 240,000.00 240,549.60 0.14%
State Bank of India 856285Y39 05/23/2024 419 03/23/2023 240,000.00 240,583.20 0.14%
Synovus Bank 87164DVT4 09/16/2024 535 03/16/2023 240,000.00 240,544.80 0.14%
Berkshire Bank 084601YR8 09/17/2024 536 03/17/2023 240,000.00 240,547.20 0.14%
Wellls Fargo Bank, National Association 949764AK0 09/17/2024 536 03/17/2023 240,000.00 240,724.80 0.14%
First Technology FCU 33715LET3 09/24/2024 543 03/24/2023 240,000.00 241,087.20 0.14%
M&T Bank 564759SC3 03/17/2025 77 03/17/2023 240,000.00 241,303.20 0.14%
Morgan Stanley Bank, National Association 61690U3A6 03/17/2025 77 03/16/2023 240,000.00 241,303.20 0.14%
Morgan Stanley Private Bank, National Association 61768EQP1 03/17/2025 717 03/16/2023 240,000.00 241,303.20 0.14%
University CU 914242AB8 03/17/2025 77 03/17/2023 240,000.00 240,868.80 0.14%
Westmark CU 960576AB2 03/17/2025 77 03/17/2023 240,000.00 241,310.40 0.14%
US T-Note 9128286R6 04/30/2024 396 03/25/2022 2,523,117.02 2,437,600.00 1.47%
US T-Note 912828Y87 07/31/2024 488 12/07/2022 2,404,105.81 2,413,675.00 1.40%
FHLB 3130AQQT3 02/23/2024 329 02/23/2022 8,000,000.00 7,741,120.00 4.66%
FHLB 3130AUST7 04/09/2024 375 12/09/2022 2,499,450.00 2,499,750.00 1.45%
Total / Average 1-2 Years 453 21,183,672.83 20,830,373.55 12.33%
2-3 Years

Vystar Credit Union 92891CCNO 9/30/2025 914 9/30/2022 240,000.00 236,760.00 0.14%
One Community Bank 682325DE2 3/21/2025 721 3/21/2023 240,000.00 240,880.80 0.14%
BMW Bank of North America 05580AX58 9/17/2025 901 3/17/2023 240,000.00 240,950.40 0.14%
Signature Bank of Arkansas 82669LKF9 9/24/2025 908 3/24/2023 240,000.00 240,974.40 0.14%
Affinity Plus FCU 00833AAC4 3/20/2026 1,085 3/20/2023 240,000.00 240,984.00 0.14%
Truliant FCU 89789AAHO 3/23/2026 1,088 3/22/2023 240,000.00 241,653.60 0.14%
Total / Average 2-3 Years 936 1,440,000.00 1,442,203.20 0.84%
Total / Average 171,831,921.95 171,350,075.70 1.00




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Investment Portfolio Summary
Quarter Ending 3/31/2023

h =
H

LITTLE ELM

Accrued
Funds Par Value Book Value Market Value
Interest
Cash Positions | Bank
Valueat  9/30/2022 79,087,249.58 79,087,249.58 79,087,249.58 -
Net Change 6,086,198.07 6,086,198.07 6,086,198.07 -
Value at  12/31/2022 85,173,447.65 85,173,447.65 85,173,447.65 -
Cash Positions | Pool Investments
Value at 9/30/2022 48,005,016.82 48,005,016.82 48,005,016.82 -
Net Change (108,471.12) (108,471.12) (108,471.12) -
Value at  12/31/2022 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 47,896,545.70 -
Certificate of Deposit | Negotiable
Valueat  9/30/2022 4,805,000.00 4,805,000.00 4,768,018.65 24,363.06
Net Change 3,592,000.00 3,592,000.00 3,609,518.70 (1,206.45)
Value at  12/31/2022 8,397,000.00 8,397,000.00 8,377,537.35 23,156.61
US Treasury Notes
Value at 9/30/2022 7,500,000.00 7,441,932.77 7,290,425.00 34,513.78
Net Change - - 55,100.00 13,025.93
Value at  12/31/2022 7,500,000.00 7,441,932.77 7,345,525.00 47,539.71
US Government Bonds (Agencies)
Valueat  9/30/2022 25,500,000.00 25,390,945.83 24,848,970.00 64,783.34
Net Change (2,500,000.00) (2,467,950.00) (2,291,950.00) 19,131.25
Value at  12/31/2022 23,000,000.00 22,922,995.83 22,557,020.00 83,914.59
i Accrued
Total Portfolio Par Value Book Value Market Value
Interest
Value at 9/30/2022 164,897,266.40 164,730,145.00 163,999,680.05 123,660.18
Net Change 7,069,726.95 7,101,776.95 7,350,395.65 30,950.73
Value at 12/31/2022 171,966,993.35 171,831,921.95 171,350,075.70 154,610.91



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Investment Portfolio Interest Earnings

Quarter Ending 3/31/2023

—LITTLE ELN[_

Interest Earnings

FY 2020 | FY 2021 | FY 2022 FY;(;ZS FY 2023
Investment Type Interest | Interest | Interest o Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Interest
Earni Earni Earni Earni
arnings | Earnings | Earnings e arnings
Cash Positions | Bank | 922,000] 497,865 685,298] 605,737 315,992 327,088 359,329 1,608,146
Cash Positions | Pooled] 185,688] 15,186 308,396] 452,517 181,270 171,340 193,686 998,813
Investments| 216,427] 142,045] 212,135 -54,013| 59,993 74,794 20,622 101,396
Total Cash and Investments 1,324,115] 655,096] 1,205,829 1,004,241| 557,255 573,223 573,638 2,708,356




LITTLE ELM
Date: 06/06/2023
Agenda ltem#: 5.C.
Department: Finance
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability

Staff Contact: Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer

AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Unaudited Quarterly Budget Report for the
Quarter Ending March 31, 2023.

DESCRIPTION:

The purpose of this item is to provide Town Council a report of the financial performance of the
Town regarding the Budgeted Revenue and Expenditures for the 2nd Quarter of the Fiscal Year
2022-2023.

BUDGET IMPACT:

As of March 31, 2023, the budget for all major funds target of 50%. Through the second quarter of
the fiscal year reflect the majority of the property tax collections, which is a major revenue stream
for the Town. The Town's is reporting property tax collection rate of 98.68%. In the General Fund
the second major revenue stream is sales tax and provides indication of how the economy is doing.
To date, sales tax collected and reported by the Town has exceeded projected budgeted sales tax
revenue by 2.92%. Building permits is another indicator of how well the growth of the community
is doing. We are not at the same level as we were last year and the Town anticipated this by
lowering the projected budgeted revenue. YTD single family building permits issued through 2nd
Quarter FY 2022-2023 is 300 while we issued through 2nd quarter of FY 2021-2022 of last year 650
single family permits. The report reflect this and was anticipated by staff by reducing permit
revenue in our 2023 budget.The Utility fund is on target with their billed revenue for services. As
we approach the summer months the revenue will increase due to increase consumption of water.
Finance monitors the amount of water purchases to our take or pay amount. At this time, Finance
does not anticipate the Town to exceed the take or pay amount with NTMWD based on the data
trends to date.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Staff Memo-2nd Qtr Budget to Actual FY 2022-2023



Quarterly Budget to Actual Memo-Q2 FY 2023
Q2 GF and Utility Fund Summary
Q2 Park and Rec Fund Summary



MEMORANDUM

TO: MATT MUELLER, TOWN MANAGER

FROM: KELLY WILSON, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
SUBJ: BUDGET REPORT FOR PERIOD MARCH 31, 2023
CC: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

The attached is Budget to Actual Information for the fiscal period ending March 31, 2023. This period
ending represents 50% of the Town’s fiscal year. This information is unaudited and provides a snapshot of
our financial information in a budgetary basis.

Cash _and Investment Position: The Town is in excellent cash position. All idle funds are in interest
bearing accounts or secured investments. For further detailed information, please review the quarterly
investment report.

Budget: At March 31, 2023, the budget is as follows for major funds with the target at 50%; the major
funds are presented in summary below. The YTD figure includes actual expenditures. This report does not
reflect encumbrances for purchases.

Revenues:
Major Funds — Sources Budget YTD % Earned
General Fund 47,217,021 38,217,433 80.20%
Park and Recreation Fund 4,678,200 1,947,637 41.60%
Street Maintenance Fund 1,678,983 596,188 35.50%
Water and Sewer Fund 21,277,929 9,431,111 44.30%
Solid Waste Fund 4,125,881 1,801,586 43.70%
Storm Drainage System Fund 755,285 349,797 46.30%

Expenditures:
Major Funds - Uses Budget YTD % Used
General Fund 54,260,839 29,497,354 54.40%
Park and Recreation Fund 5,018,859 2,750,485 54.80%
Street Maintenance Fund 2,280,377 1,765,377 77.40%
Water and Sewer Fund 21,820,120 12,119,081 55.50%
Solid Waste Fund 4,029,338 3,034,313 75.30%
Storm Drainage System Fund 703,181 185,022 26.30%

General Fund Revenue and Expense Summary: The total all sources of revenue in the General Fund
year-to-date is $38,217,433 or 80.20% of budgeted revenues of $47,217,021. Compared to this time last
year, the General Fund year-to-date revenues was 82% of budgeted revenues. Operationally, the Town’s




FINANCE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET REPORT

revenue through the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year is in line with our budgeted projections. Ad Valorem
property tax collections as of March 31, 2013 reflect $39,415,774 or 98.68% on a tax levy of $39,940,407.
Property Tax collections typically start in October and spike with collections in December and January. The
Town reports the collected property tax net of obligations to the various economic development incentives
that are accounted for throughout the year. The Town is seeing through our 2nd quarter in building permit
revenue less than this time last year and tracking behind the target of 50% of the Town’s budgeted revenue.
The total building permit revenue collected to date reflects $1,293,989 or 46.20% of the $2,800,000 annual
budgeted revenue. The Town has collected strong sales tax revenue. As of the date of this report, the
Town has received an additional 2.92% more than budgeted sales tax and continues to exceed last year’s
collections. Total General Fund Expenditures are $29,497,354, which includes encumbers of $3,962,774.
Total expenditures represent 54.40% of the budgeted $54,260,839.

General Fund and Debt Service Fund Property Taxes:
The Property Tax collections for the fiscal year are received through December are:

General Debt Service
General & Debt Fund YTD Actual Fund YTD Actual
Current Levy $22,061,362 | $26,516,430 $7,126,155 $8,391,469
Penalty and Interest 50,000 43,159 15,000 11,950
Prior Year Property Taxes 25,000 50,000 20,000 12,271
Total $22,136,362 | $26,609,588 $7,161,155 $8,415,691

Sales Tax: The Town'’s total sales tax budget (2 cents) is $13,351,865. On an accrual basis, the Town is
reporting sales tax receipts as it is earned. Sales Tax received in October and November was accrued back
into FY2022 as it was actually earned for sales for the months of August and September. The table below
summaries total sales tax collections through May 2023. The figures below do not include any reduction
to Sales Tax associated with any development, 380 or economic development agreements.

. Total Sales Tax 1¢ .50¢ .25¢ .25¢
Fiscal Year Received City EDC cDC SMF
2023 13,351,865.00 | 6,675,933.00
Budget 1991,865. 075,933, 3,337,966.00 | 1,668,983.00 | 1,668,983.00
2023
Aol 7,101,714.67 | 3,550,857.34 | 1,775428.67 887,714.33 887,714.33

Interest Earnings and Cash Paosition: The Town’s funds are fully invested and secure. Total interest
earned year to date ending March 31, 2023 was $2,708,356. Total cash and investments on hand for the
period ending September 30, 2022 are $171,350,076. (See Cash and Investment Report for more detail)

Water and Sewer Fund: The Town’'s Water-Wastewater Utility YTD revenue as of March 31, 2023 is
$9,431,111 or 44.30% of budget revenues of $21,277,929. The Town implemented a multi-year rate plan
that goes out to 2024. This year water payers saw an increase of 2% in water rates. Sewer rates remained
unchanged. Water sales total $4,846,912 or 41.60% of the total budgeted amount of $11,647,483. Actual
expenditures for the year as of March 31, 2023 are $12,119,081, which includes encumbrances of
$4,732,941 or 55.50% of the total amended budget amount of $21,820,120. The water purchases take or




pay budget reflects $6,274,356 or 49.46% of the budget. The town is reporting the water purchases through
the 2nd quarter of $3,104,175. The Town of Little EIm has billed 1.003 million gallons of water through the
2nd quarter of FY 2023 and has purchased 1.116 million gallons of water for the fiscal year from NTMWD.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET REPORT

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
WATER SEWER WATER SEWER WATER SEWER

# of Accts Residential 12,038 11,778 12,041 11,777 12,026 11,768
#of Accts Commercial 448 226 446 225 449 228
Consumption-Residential 127,809,000 76,266,000 103,672,000 76,950,000 75,118,000 76,831,000
Consumption-Commercial 39,824,000 5,643,000 29,804,000 5,245,000 17,536,000 4,533,000
Average Residential Water

Consumption 10,617 8,610 6,246

Billed (S) Residential S 1,057,542 $608,234 S 894,980 $612,211 S 701,195 $611,944
Billed ($) Commercial S 275,521 $31,589 S 215,675 $29,712 S 136,290 $26,526

Total Billed (S) $1,333,063 $639,823 $1,110,656 $641,923 $837,485 $638,470
Rainfall 4.36 5.62 1.94

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
WATER SEWER WATER SEWER WATER SEWER

# of Accts Residential 12,095 11,836 12,090 11,830 12,090 11,830
#of Accts Commercial 445 228 454 231 454 231
Consumption-Residential 74,619,000 77,380,000 77,733,000 77,822,000 63,949,000 71,724,000
Consumption-Commercial 15,037,000 4,736,000 16,383,000 5,825,000 14,398,000 4,801,000
Average Residential Water Consumption 6,169 6,430 5,289
Billed (S$) Residential S 701,668 S 615,802 S 720,892 S 617,919 S 628528 S 589,253
Billed ($) Commercial S 121,373 S 27,496 S 131,858 $ 32,633 S 120,581 S 27,833
Total Billed (S) S 823,041 S 643,298 S 852,750 S 650,551 S 749,109 S 617,087
Rainfall 1.37 3.67 2.15




1,600,000

1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

Town of Little EIm, Texas
Sales Tax Revenue by Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

FY 17/18 ey 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/2]1 emsm=FY 21/22 FY 22/23

YTD Actual

YTD Budget

Total Budget

FY 2022-2023 Building Permit Revenues

$- $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000 $3,000,000




General Fund Revenues and Expenditures

$38.217

YTD Actual

$29.497

$23.609
YTD Budget

Total Budget

$54.261
$- $10 $20 $30 $40 $50 $60
H Revenues m Expenditures In Millions

Park and Recreation Revenues and Expenditures

$1.948
YTD Actual
$2.750
$2.339
YTD Budget
$2.509

.678
$5.019

Total Budget

$2 $3 S4 $5 $6
B Revenues M Expenditures In Millions

W
v
ety

Street Maintenance Revenues and Expenditures

$0.596

YTD Actual
$1.765

YTD Budget

$1.140

$1.679
Total Budget
$2.280
$- $1 $1 $2 $2 $3
H Revenues M Expenditures In Millions




YTD Actual

YTD Budget

Total Budget

Water-Sewer Revenues and Expenditures

$12.119

$10.639
$10.910

$21.278
$21.820

|

$5 $10 $15 $20 $25

H Revenues ™ Expenditures In Millions

Solid Waste Fund Revenues and Expenditures

YTD $1.802
Actual 53043
YTD $2.063
Budget $2.015
Total $4.126
Budget $4.029
$- $1 $1 $2 $2 $3 $3 S4 $4 $5
B Revenues M Expenditures In Millions
Storm Drainage Fund Revenues and Expenditures
YTD
Actual
YTD
Budget
Total $0.755
Budget $0.703
$- $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1
H Revenues M Expenditures In Millions




A
H .
m Q2 General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary

General Fund - Top 5 Revenue Sources

$30,000,000
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000
$10,000,000
$5,000,000
- ) Paloma Creek Denton/Little
Property Tax Sales Tax Building Permits Police Elm ISD SRO
W FY 2022 $23,378,785 $2,292,800 $2,189,047 $948,226 $455,315
WFY 2023  $26,516,430 $2,351,317 $1,293,989 $1,196,267 $615,108
EFY 2022 MWFY 2023
General Fund Operating Expenditures
$60,000,000.00
$50,000,000.00
$40,000,000.00
$30,000,000.00
$20,000,000.00
$10,000,000.00
$0.00
FY 2022 FY 2023
Budget $46,340,023 $54,260,839
B Remaining $22,828,579 $24,763,485
M Actual $23,511,443 $29,497,354

B Actual HRemaining

Category Prior Year Budget Prior Year Actual Adopted Amended YTDTotal Remaining
General Government S 9,711,829 S 6,213,014 S 7,194,303 $11,266,043 S 7,980,829 71%
Community Services S 3,727,975 S 1,628,458 $ 4,533,968 S 4,604,158 S 1,877,853 41%
Culture and Recreation S 3,190,500 $ 1,548,455 $ 3,936,959 $ 3,916,959 $ 1,903,472 49%
Public Safety S 26,232,985 $§ 12,269,268 $30,135,211 $30,476,634 $15,226,967 50%
Public Works S 3,476,734 S 1,852,247 S 3,931,039 S 3,997,045 S 2,508,234 63%




WS g2 utility Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary
Utility Fund - Top 5 Revenue Sources
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
S_ R - s N ——
Wastewater Interest Frisco West .
Water Sales . Penalties
Sales Earnings Water
mFY 2022 $4,577,541 $3,327,499 $68,098 $192,682 $174,147
HFY 2023 54,846,912 $3,516,615 $349,682 $226,196 $190,774
EFY 2022 mFY 2023
Utility Fund Operating Expenditures
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000
$10,000,000
$5,000,000
5-
FY 2022 FY 2023
Budget $20,351,506 $21,820,120
B Remaining $8,312,469 $9,701,039
H Actual $12,039,037 $12,119,081
B Actual B Remaining
Category Prior Year Budget Prior Year Actual Adopted Amended YTD Total Remaining
Water Operations S 9,572,587 S 7,570,730 $10,405,152 $10,417,378 $ 7,808,417 S 2,608,961
Wastewater Collection S 989,804 S 552,161 S 1,033,514 $ 1,079,250 $ 381,961 S 697,290
Wastewater Treatment S 2,704,783 S 1,590,035 $ 2,906,507 S 2,906,507 S 1,804,221 S 1,102,286
Utility Admin S 802,570 S 393,781 S 1,069,934 $ 1,109,747 S 444,076 S 665,671
Utility I1&S S 4,326,140 S 691,160 S 4,291,370 $ 4,291,370 S 636,785 S 3,654,585
Utility Billing S 1,202,689 $ 911,023 $ 1,031,889 $ 1,320,668 S 872,293 S 448,375
Utility CIP S 499,000 $ 419,454 S 654,000 S 695200 S 171,328 S 523,872




LITTLE ELM

FY 2023 Q2 Parks and Rec Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary

Q2 Parks Fund Revenue vs. Expenditures

$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

> FY 2022 FY 2023

M Revenue $1,461,081 $1,947,637
M Expenditures $1,808,977 $2,750,485

B Revenue M Expenditures

Parks Department Revenue vs. Expenditures

Cove Athletics Rec Programming Special Events

$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000

$200,000

S-

W Revenue $1,018,636 $51,879 $449,803 $391,805
M Expenditures $1,203,119 $22,881 $572,534 $950,652
m Cost Recovery 85% 227% 79% 41%

B Revenue M Expenditures



LITTLE ELM
Date: 06/06/2023
Agendaltem#: 5.D.
Department: Administrative Services
Strategic Goal: Provide a safe and welcoming environment for Little Elm residents and visitors
Staff Contact: Rodney Harrison, Police Chief
AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action on Resolution No. 0606202301 Approving Submission of the Grant Application for
Body-Worn Cameras to the Office of the Governor.

DESCRIPTION:

In an effort to aid the Little EIm Police Department in their endeavor to have available to Little EIm
Police Officers Body-Worn Cameras, grant funding is being sought from the Office of the Governor,
Criminal Justice Division Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of $128,499.40.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The grant is for reimbursement of 25% of the total cost. Funds to be expended within one year of
award. Funding for the Town’s commitment will be funded from Police’s operating equipment line
item in the General Fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution No. 0606202301 - Body-Worn Camera Grant Application



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
RESOLUTION NO. 0606202301

A RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM APPROVING THE
SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR FOR BODY-WORN CAMERA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024.

WHEREAS, The Town Council of the Town of Little EIm finds it in the best
interest of the citizens of the Town of Little EIm that the Body-Worn Camera
program be operated for 2024; and

WHEREAS, The Town Council of the Town of Little EIm agrees to provide
applicable matching funds for the said project by the Office of the Governor grant
application; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm agrees that in the event of
loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, the Town Council of the Town of
Little EIm assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm designates the Town
Manager as the grantee's authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the
applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Approves submission of the grant application for Body-Worn
Camera Program to the Office of the Governor.

Grant Number 0606202301

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of June, 2023.

Curtis J. Cornelius, Mayor
Town of Little EIm, Texas

ATTEST:

Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary



LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem #: 5. E.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability

Staff Contact: Doug Peach, Deputy Town Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0606202302 Giving Consent to the Issuance of
Unlimited Tax Road Bonds and Unlimited Tax Utility Bonds by Highway 380 Municipal
Management District No. 1 (Union Park).

DESCRIPTION:

The Highway 380 MMD No. 1 is the district that overlays the Union Park development. The MMD
intends to issue $36,000,000 in Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2023 and $11,000,000 Unlimited
Tax Utility Bonds. These bonds are to pay for infrastructure improvements of the district. This
consent resolution is in accordance with section 375.207 of the Texas Local Government Code and
the development agreement between the Town of Little EIm and the Highway 380 MMD No. 1.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution No. 0606202302



RESOLUTION NO. 0606202302

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE
ELM, TEXAS GIVING CONSENT TO THE ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED
TAX ROAD BONDS AND UNLIMITED TAX UTILITY BONDS BY
HIGHWAY 380 MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1, A
CONSERVATION AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN
THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE TOWN.

WHEREAS, the Town of Little EIm, Texas (the "Town") is a Texas municipal corporation
as defined by the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1 (the "District") is a
conservation and reclamation district operating pursuant to Chapter 49 of the Texas Water Code
and Chapter 375 of the Texas Local Government Code, and is located within the corporate
boundaries of the Town; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 375.207 of the Texas Local Government Code, the
District is required to obtain the Town's approval of the issuance of bonds prior to the issuance
thereof; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to proceed with the issuance of Highway 380 Municipal
Management District No. 1, Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2023, in an amount not to exceed
$36,000,000, and Unlimited Tax Utility Bonds, Series 2023, in an amount not to exceed
$11,000,000 (collectively, the "Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the District desires that the Town consent to the issuance of the Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the findings contained in the preamble of this Resolution are

determined to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution.

012661.000004\4884-9666-8007.v1



SECTION 2. That the Town Council of the Town hereby specifically gives its written
consent to the issuance of the Bonds.
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm, Texas on

this day of , 2023.

Curtis J. Cornelious, Mayor
Town of Little EIm, Texas
ATTEST:

Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas

(SEAL)

012661.000004\4884-9666-8007.v1



Date:

Agenda Item #:

LITTLE ELM

06/06/2023
5.F.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Doug Peach, Deputy Town Manager
AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0606202303 Supporting the Route for the Texas-New
Mexico Power Company's Transmission Line.

DESCRIPTION:

Texas-New Mexico Power Company (TNMP) is proposing to construct a new 138 kV transmission
line from a proposed Pilot Point substation. The purpose is to support the rapid load growth in the
area, and to increase the reliability of electric service in the area. The proposed alternative routes
of the proposed transmission line are reflected in the map attached as Exhibit A. None of the
currently proposed transmission routes are located within or adjacent to the Town of Little Elm
incorporated limits. This resolution provides the Town’s support for the existing proposed routes,
but does not prohibit the Town from intervening in the case when filed with the PUC. Town Staff
will continue to monitor this project as it moves forward.

BUDGET IMPACT:

There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments

Resolution No. 0606202303

Exhibit A



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
RESOLUTION NO. 0606202303

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS SUPPORTING ROUTE FOR
TEXAS- NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY'S TRANSMISSION LINE

WHEREAS, Texas-New Mexico Power Company (TNMP) is proposing to construct a new
138 kV transmission line from a proposed Pilot Point substation in Collin, Denton, or Grayson
Counties; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm, Texas (the “City”) believes the
proposed new transmission line is in the public interest in order to improve the reliability of
electric service delivered to residents in or near the Town.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
LITTLE ELM, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. Recitals Incorporated

The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein for all purposes as if set forth in full.
Section 2. Recommendation of Approval

The Town recommends approval of the proposed transmission line to support the rapid load
growth in the area, and to increase the reliability of electric service in the area. The proposed
alternative routes of the proposed transmission line are reflected in the map attached hereto

as Exhibit A.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, on this 6t
day of June 2023.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary Curtis J. Cornelious, Mayor

VP/#61042864.1



EXHIBIT A



PROPOSED
PILOT POINT
8l SUBSTATION

.
.\:?‘p"t
78

—,‘\*'/

2

T‘m

AUBREY |# /&% R
SUBSTATION ¥

oo
] ;.( SUBSTATION |

[ stuovarea EXISTING 345 KV TRANSMISSION ~ += =+ EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION
LINE L— En)
HABITABLE STRUCTURE WITHIN 310
FEET OF LINK OIL/GAS WELL CITY BOUNDARY

LINK NODE GROUNDWATER WELL 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN (FEMA) COMPOSITE CONSTRAINTS
PRELIMINARY TRANSMISSION LINE AM TOWER WETLANDS (NWI)

LINK TNMP PILOT POINT 138 KV

c
- WATER BODY
@ POTENTIAL POINT OF COMMUNICATION TOWER
|

INTERCONNECTION (PPOI) PARCEL BOUNDARY TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT
T SUBSTATION SITE OIL/GAS PIPELINE
NM EXISTING 138 KV TRANSMISSION ,\/ NHD FLOWLINE

> _\ LINE
Texas-New Mexico Power FIGURE 2-2

PATH: 0:\10324909_10189_TNMP_PILOT_POINT_TRANSMISSION_LINE_PROJECT\MAP_DOCS\FIGURES\EA FIGURES\EA FIGURES\EA FIGURES.APRX - USER: JOCOOK - DATE: 3/2/2023




EPCO
SUBSTATION

oAt

UREIDALLAS

FUT

ALLAHUBBARD
SUBSTATION

W7 A \ .

= stuovarea EXISTING 345 KV TRANSMISSION ~ += =+ EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION
LINE L— eny

HABITABLE STRUCTURE WITHIN 310
FEET OF LINK OIL/GAS WELL CITY BOUNDARY

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN (FEMA) COM POS ITE CONSTRAI NTS

LINK NODE GROUNDWATER WELL
PRELIMINARY TRANSMISSION LINE AM TOWER WETLANDS (NWI)

o I v+ ooy TNMP PILOT POINT 138 KV

C

i

© \TERCONNECTION (PPO) COMMUNICATION TOWER PARCEL BOUNDARY TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT
|

SUBSTATION SITE OIL/GAS PIPELINE

l NM EXISTING 138 KV TRANSMISSION ,\/ NHD FLOWLINE
> _\ LINE
Texas-New Mexico Power FIGURE 2-2

PATH: 0:\10324909_10189_TNMP_PILOT_POINT_TRANSMISSION_LINE_PROJECT\MAP_DOCS\FIGURES\EA FIGURES\EA FIGURES\EA FIGURES.APRX - USER: JOCOOK - DATE: 3/2/2023




LITTLE ELM

Date: 06/06/2023

Agenda ltem #: 6. A.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Promote and expand Little ElIm’s identity
Staff Contact: Fred Gibbs, Director of Development Services
AGENDA ITEM:

Continue the Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Ordinance No.

1709 Regarding a Request to Rezone Approximately 4.13 Acres of Land, Currently Zoned as Light
Commercial (LC), Generally Located at 26784 E. University Drive, within Little EIm’s Town Limits,
in Order to Establish a New Planned Development District Based on Light Commercial (LC)
District Requirements with Modified Uses and Development Standards to Allow for New
Commercial Development with Auto Repair Focusing on Electrical Vehicles.

Public Hearing Opened: May 16, 2023 at 6:20 p.m.
Receive Public Comments:

Close Public Hearing:

Take Action on Ordinance No. 1709:

DESCRIPTION:

Location. Generally located on the southeast corner of the intersection of US Highway 380 and
Gardenia Boulevard, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Background. The subject property consists of one recently vacant lot (Lot 1), approximately 4.13
acres, annexed into the Town in 2006, currently zoned as Light Commercial (LC) district, and within
the 380 Overlay District. Property to the west and south is zoned multifamily and is developed as an
apartment complex, which provides a private drive access from US 380, to be utilized by the subject
property. The vacant property to the northeast is within the Town’s Limited Purpose Annexation
Area (LPA), which is not zoned for any use; this property is also owned by the applicant. The
property to the southeast is owned by Denton County Fresh Water Supply District 10, which is not
intended for development. US Highway 380 runs along the north boundary of the subject property,
providing approximately 200 feet of frontage. Across US Highway 380 is more land within the
Town’s LPA. Due to an existing billboard on the property, there is a visibility easement along the
frontage of Highway 380, prohibiting anything over 20 feet in height, including trees, as well as
utility easements prohibiting planting anything other than shallow root plant species.



The applicant, Parkwood Collision, specializing in electrical vehicle insurance claim repairs,
approached the Town in April 2021 with interest in developing a new facility. Since then, Staff and
the applicant’s design team have been working to design a site that would allow this use to exist
harmoniously with the surrounding properties. According to the town’s use chart in Chapter 106,
“Auto repair, major or minor”, both require an SUP in Light Commercial districts, as well as the 380
Overlay District. Given the limited frontage of the site, dimensions and topology of the property,
and restrictive easements, Staff believed the best route forward was to create a Planned
Development district to encapsulate both the unique use and proposed modified design standards.

Initial discussions included the adjacent 2.191 acre property, to the northeast, (Lot 2) to be annexed
into the Town, in order to provide additional retail and create a cohesive commercial development.
However, the Water District was not willing to release the land due to financial considerations,
making annexation impossible at this time. Lot 2 still remains in the Limited Purpose Annexation
area, where it has been since 2005, and is also now owned by the applicant. Understanding the
need to enhance the PD request, the applicant is willing to include Lot 2 in the overall conceptual
site plan in order to provide a comprehensive commercial development as envisioned by the Town.
Such action will be captured through a subsequent Development Agreement, accompanying this PD
to Town Council for approval, and include certain minimum development standards to be applied
to the property. This provides the Town with safeguards for quality retail development where
previously the Town would have no regulation other than subdivision standards. This is a great
opportunity to enhance the development of an area where the Town would otherwise have limited
design control, as well as provide continuity along one of our prominent commercial corridors.

Proposal.

Lot 1

The applicant is proposing to rezone the subject property to a new Planned Development (PD)
district utilizing Light Commercial (LC) District Standards as the base zoning. The proposed
development is for a two-story, 35,332 square-foot building that would function as office and
warehouse space for the purpose of electric vehicle repair. Additionally, there will be an outdoor
area, both gated and screened, along the east and south side of the building for vehicle storage.

The applicant is proposing to meet all the requirements of the Light Commercial (LC) District with
the following requested modifications:

1. Waiver to allow glazing below 30% on the East, South, and West facades.

2. Waiver to allow Group A percentage to be below 80%, Group B percentage to be above 20%,
and allow a maximum of 10% Group C.

3. Waiver to reduce the standard parking space width to nine (9) feet.

4. Waiver to omit the right-of-way tree planting requirements.

5. Waiver to omit the perimeter landscape tree requirements along Gardenia Boulevard.

Lot 2

The applicant is proposing to develop this site comparable to the Light Commercial (LC) district
standards. The proposed development is for a one-story, 17,107 square foot building for retail and
commercial uses, similar to those allowed within the LC district. There are two large patio areas on
each end of the building, ideally for outdoor eating areas. This lot also has one access point along
Highway 380 and will be dependent on the already established access point across Lot 1.

The applicant is proposing to meet most of the Town’s Design Standards on Lot 2 with very minor
exceptions such as building material modifications and ROW screening modifications.

Uses. The Planned Development will allow for all “allowed by right” Light Commercial uses and will



allow for an electric automotive repair center by right, without an SUP, as depicted on the
development plans.

Lot Standards. The Planned Development will meet the base zoning district lot requirements such
as setbacks, frontage, height, and area.

Design Standards. The following are the proposed design deviations from the LC standard and what
is required in the LC District.

|Design Standard Required in LC Proposed

|Fagade glazing i 30% i Between 10% and 30%
|GroupAmateriaIs | Minimum of 80% | Minimum of 60%
|Group B materials | Maximum of 20% | Maximum of 40%
|Group C materials | For Accent only | Maximum of 10%
|Parking spot size | 10’ x 20’ | 9" x20

The applicant is also providing unique articulations for the main entrance of the building and
continued articulations throughout the public facing north and west facades of the building in order
to meet the town’s fagade articulations requirements.

Landscaping. The development will fully comply with Light Commercial landscaping standards with
the modifications as outlined below and provided on the development plans.

Interior landscaping Parking lot islands and trees are proposed as required except where the
building canopy goes over the parking spaces. Enhanced screening will be provided towards the
front of the parking areas to screen these parking stalls in order to offset any visual nuisance from
the bay areas.

Parking that is in excess of the required number of parking spaces will be located in the rear of the
lot, without parking lot islands, but this will be offset by the provision of additional landscaping
area. Staff believes this is an appropriate request because the parking will be screened either by
tree plantings or will be located behind a fence, and will generally only be for staff parking or
temporary vehicle storage.

Foundation Planting
Foundation planting will be met through enhanced pedestrian features such as plazas, seating
areas, and enhanced plantings around the entry of the building.

Perimeter landscaping

The applicant is unable to meet the minimum number of trees within the right-of-way landscape
buffer due to utility and billboard easements preventing the installation of trees. Since the
billboard visibility easement limits planting to under 20 feet, the applicant is proposing enhanced
shrubs and a landscape berm along the right-of-way to meet the intent of the ordinance while
staying in compliance with existing easements. Additionally, in an effort to offset the lack of trees
along the frontage, the applicant is providing eight eight-inch caliper trees, double of the
requirement, within the parking lot islands in front of the building and the perimeter landscaping
along the eastern edge of the property.

The applicant is proposing to utilize the existing mature trees along the western boundary of the
property, which is a private drive, and the southern boundary with existing trees and shrubbery.



Staff believes this is an acceptable condition as the west side of the property provides existing
appropriate tree screening and is only being used as an access drive for the multifamily to the
south. Along the southside of the property, there is a large detention pond that serves as a buffer
between the proposed and the nearest multifamily building, which is around 400 feet away. Lastly,
to the east is either the WCID land that is a detention pond or the adjacent property owned by the
same owner. The applicant is still proposing trees along the eastern buffer screen from the
adjacent lot.

Parking. Parking requirements for Light Commercial depend on the specific use. The two uses
proposed within the PD are Office Space and Warehouse Space.

|Use |Spaces Required by Use |Proposed
|Office |1 space per 300 sq.ft. (10 spaces) |10 spaces
|Warehouse |1 space per 1,000 sq.ft + 1 per employee (49 spaces) |49 spaces

Parking spaces are required to be provided at 10 feet wide and 20 feet long. The applicant is
requesting to decrease the parking width to 9 feet, which has been typical within most of the
recent PD requests, as this was previously allowed throughout the Town. Staff believes this is an
acceptable request given that most of the vehicles parked onsite will be electric vehicles, which are
typically narrower than the average vehicle.

Subdivision Requirements. The property will need to be platted and at that time will be
determined to be fully within the Town’s Subdivision requirements. One requirement is two points
of access which is the reason for the alternate site plan. The applicant is currently working with the
multifamily development to the south in order to procure approval to install a new curb-cut to
provide second access at the rear of the subject property. Should the applicant get permission to
connect to the access easement on the adjacent private drive, they will provide two points of
access. If they are unable to gain the second point of access on the west, they will have to develop
the fire lane loop in the rear of the subject property, as shown on the alternate site plan, as well as
the fire lane along the front of the building, connecting to US 380, on the property to the east, all at
the time of construction.

Signage. The requested PD will allow the applicant to install one monument sign for both Lot 1 and
Lot 2, along the US 380 frontage, to be utilized only by the businesses located on these two
properties. Typically, off premise signage is not allowed, but Staff believes that in this case the
request decreases the amount of total signs for this frontage, which meets the intent of the sign
code. Otherwise, the monument sign, and all other signage on these two properties will follow
Chapter 86 Sign Ordinance and Chapter 106 Zoning Ordinance requirements.

Fire. The Fire Marshall has reviewed the proposed development plans, and the alternate site plan,
and determined them to be acceptable for the purposes of this rezoning request. This is not an
approval of any of the plans for construction.

Engineering. Engineering has reviewed the proposed plans and the alternative and determined
them to be acceptable for the purposes of this rezoning request. The applicant is currently working
with EIm Ridge Water District to finalize utilization of their water drainage easement that runs
through the subject property for drainage.



Comprehensive Plan. The Comprehensive Plan envisions this area as Retail/Commercial uses. This
request helps to further the Town’ vision for quality development and continued investment into
the Town.

Recommended Action to Commission. The 380 Overlay District encompasses one of the Town’s
major thoroughfares and is therefore identified as a major commercial hub for employment, and
meant to stimulate high-quality business and employment opportunities for the region. Lot 2, in
the Limited Purpose Annexation Area, was annexed in 2005 for the sole purpose of collecting sales
and use taxes, without zoning restrictions on the property. The proposed PD includes the
conceptual site plan and development standards for both lots, which generally meet the Town’s
vision for the area and desire to create a high-quality employment use in a sector that is projected
to grow in the coming years as the electric automotive sector grows.

Staff believes that the request for a PD is necessary to allow flexibility within the development
standards in order to develop an otherwise challenging site with several limitations. The proposed
use typically requires an SUP to ensure mitigation of any potential nuisances. Staff believes that the
PD process has sufficiently mitigated any potential nuisances associated with the electrical vehicle
repair e. Additionally, the applicant is providing the ability for the town to enter into a development
agreement that encapsulates a property within the LPA that would otherwise not be required to
follow any of the Town’s development standards. This is a unique opportunity to extend the Town’s
development and use regulations where currently there are none. Additionally, the proposed uses
in the LPA are cohesive with the surrounding commercial development.

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission discuss and weigh the importance of the
modifications from which the applicant is requesting to vary and proposed development overall,
and consider this request based on the Town’s goals and vision in general.

Commission Findings. At their regular meeting on April 20, 2023 the Planning and Zoning
Commission discussed the proposed PD request and worked through several concerns, such as
classifying the use and establishing a specific definition for the proposed use, identifying details of
the business operations focusing primarily on electric vehicle body repair, not mechanical or battery
replacement, screening of the rear parking lot, and parking space sizes. Planning and Zoning
Commission unanimously (6-0) recommended approval of the request subject the following
conditions:

1. Lot 2 shall have 10 foot by 20 foot parking spaces in the row along Highway 380.
2. Add screening of rear parking lot along access easement on western boundary.
3. Classify Use as "Modern Production Collision Repair"

The applicant has addressed the screening by adding a row of Dwarf Burford Holly shrubs 36

inches tall minimum at time of planting long the western fence of the rear parking lot, and the use
classification by adding the definition within the proposed PD narrative. Therefore, these conditions
will be removed from the recommendation below.

However, the applicant is still requesting the utilize 9-foot wide parking spaces along the frontage
of US Highway 380, instead of the recommended 10-foot wide as recommended by the
Commission.

BUDGET IMPACT:
This item has no budget impact.



RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance No. 1709
Location Map



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
ORDINANCE NO. 1709

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE, BY
AMENDING THE ZONING FROM LLIGHT COMMERCIAL DISTRICT,
TO A NEW PLANNED DEVELOPMENT - LIGHT COMMERCIAL (PD-
LC) DISTRICT IN ORDER TO ALLOW A COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT FOR “MODERN PRODUCTION COLLISION
REPAIR” WITH MODIFIED DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ON 11.193
ACRES OF LAND GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF THE
INTERSECTION OF FM 423 AND LITTLE ELM PARKWAY;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; CORRECTING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING MAP; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Little EIm ("Town") is a home rule municipal corporation
organized and existing by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and
by its Charter adopted on May 1, 2001; and

WHEREAS, the Town possesses all the rights, powers, and authorities possessed by
all home rule municipalities, including the authority to regulate land uses under Chapter
211 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, a request for Planned Development-Light Commercial (PD-LC) with
modified development standards on approximately 4.13 acres of land, more specifically
described in the exhibits, attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, this zoning change is in accordance with the most current adopted
Comprehensive Plan of the Town of Little EIm; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council and the Planning & Zoning Commission of the Town of
Little EIm, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the
Town of Little EIm, have given the required notices and held the required public
hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof
regarding the requested zoning change described herein; and

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on April 20, 2023 the Planning & Zoning

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for Planned
Development-Light Commercial (PD-LC), (Case No. PD-22-13027); and

WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the
Planning & Zoning Commission and any other information and materials received at
the public hearing, the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, has determined
that the request is in the interest of public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of
the Town of Little EIm.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF PREMISES. The above and foregoing premises
are true and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all
purposes.

SECTION 2. ZONING AMENDMENT That Ordinance No. 226 of the Town of Little EIm,
Texas, the same being the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the Town, is hereby
amended by issuing Planned Development-Light Commercial (PD-LC) with modified
development standards in order to establish a new Planned Development district based
on Light Commercial (LC) district requirements with modified uses and development
standards to allow for new commercial development with “Modern Production Collision
Repair”, generally located at 26784 E. University Drive, within Little EIm’s town limits,
approximately 4.13 acres of land more particularly described as Exhibit A, and attached
hereto, subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth herein, the terms and
conditions of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, and all other applicable
ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, and standards.

SECTION 3. CONDITIONS AND REGULATIONS. The permitted uses and standards
shall be in accordance with the Light Commercial (LC) District, unless otherwise
specified herein:

a) The Zoning and Land Use Regulations, and all conditions set forth in Exhibit B
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes shall be adhered to in
their entirety for the purposes of this Planned Development. In the event of
conflict between the provisions of Exhibit B and provisions of any other exhibit,
the provisions of Exhibit B control.

SECTION 4. PLANNED DEVELOPMENT MASTER PLAN The Concept Plan Exhibit
and related plans, images, and documents approved and described as Exhibit C
attached hereto and made a part hereof are approved. The subject property shall be
improved in accordance with the plans set forth in Exhibit C.

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



a) If, after two years from the date of approval of the Planned Development Master
Plan, no substantial development progress has been made within the PD, then
the Planned Development Master Plan shall expire. If the Planned Development
Master Plan expires, a new Planned Development Master Plan must be
submitted and approved according to the procedures within the Zoning
Ordinance, Planned Development Districts. An extension of the two year
expiration shall be granted if a development application for the PD has been
submitted and is undergoing the development review process or if the Director
of Development Services determines development progress is occurring.

b) The Planned Development Master Plan shall control the use and development
of the property, and all building permits and development requests shall be in
accordance with the plan until it is amended by the City Council.

c) If a change to the Concept Plan, if any, is requested, the request shall be
processed in accordance with the development standards in effect at the time the
change is requested for the proposed development.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS. This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the
Town, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those
instances where the provisions of those ordinances are indirect conflict with the provisions
of this Ordinance; provided, however, that any complaint, notice, action, cause of action,
or claim which prior to the effective date of this Ordinance has been initiated or has arisen
under or pursuant to such other ordinance(s) shall continue to be governed by the
provisions of that ordinance or those ordinances, and for that purpose that ordinance or
those ordinances shall be deemed to remain and shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. ZONING MAP. The official zoning map of the Town shall be amended to
reflect the changes in zoning made by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. PENALTY. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provision of
this ordinance shall be punished by a penalty of a fine not to exceed the sum of Two
Thousand Dollars ($2,000) for each offense and each and every day such offense shall
continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 7. SEVERABILITY. The sections, paragraphs, sentences , phrases, and words
of this Ordinance are severable, and if any section or provision of this ordinance or the
application of that section or provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or
circumstance is for any reason judged invalid or unconstitutional, the adjudication shall
not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of any other
section or provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, nor shall
adjudication affect any other section or provision of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, and the Town Council hereby declares that it would have

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without the valid parts and
to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 8. REPEALER. That all ordinances of the Town of Little EIm in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that
conflict.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption and publication in accordance with and as provided by law and the Town
Charter.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Little EIm, Texas on the
16™ day of May, 2023.

Town of Little ElIm, Texas

Curtis Cornelious, Mayor

ATTEST:

Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



Exhibit A
Metes and Bounds

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

1 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
< Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

METES AND BOUNDS
LOT 1, BLOCK A
PARKWOOD COLLISION II

WHEREAS, BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD., is the sole owner of a 4.1310 acre tract of land located in
the Marsella Jones Survey, Abstract No. 662, Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, said 4.1310

acre tract of land being all of a called 4.14 acre tract of land conveyed to BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP,
LTD., by deed thereof filed for record in Denton County Clerk's Instrument No. 2022-103891, Official
Public Records, Denton County, Texas (O.P.R.D.C.T.), said 4.1310 acre tract being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows;

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with a cap stamped "SPOONER 5922" set at the most northerly
northwest property corner of the said Buckman Partnership tract, same being the northeast property
corner of that certain tract of land conveyed to the State of Texas, by deed thereof filed for record in
Denton County Clerk's Instrument No. 2019-44425, O.P.R.D.C.T., said beginning point being on the
south right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 380 (being a variable width public right-of-way);

THENCE South 89°14'42" East, along the north property line of the said Buckman Partnership tract,
same being the said south right-of-way line, a distance of 192.53 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a cap
stamped "PETITT RPLS 4087" found at the northeast property corner of the said Buckman Partnership
tract, same being the northwest property corner of a called 2.191 acre tract of land conveyed to
Savannah 380 Partners, L.P., by deed thereof filed for record in Denton County Clerk's Instrument No.
2005-115878, O.P.R.D.C.T ;

THENCE South 00°53'21" West, along the east property line of the said Buckman tract, in part along
the west property line of the said 2.191 acre tract, and in part along the west property line of a called
5.290 acre tract of land conveyed to Denton County Fresh Water Supply District No. 10, a distance of
901.73 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found at the southeast property corner of the said Buckman
Partnership tract. same being the southwest property corner of the said 5.290 acre tract;

THENCE North 89°04'52" West, along the south property line of the said Buckman Partnership Tract,
same being a north lot line of Lot 1, Block A, Mansions at Little EIm, being an Addition to the said
Town and State, according to the plat thereof filed for record in Denton County Clerk's Instrument
No. 2017-259, O.P.R.D.C.T., a distance of 199.85 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a cap stamped
"SPOONER 5922", set at the southwest property corner of the said Buckman Partnership tract, same
being an interior northeast lot corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE North 00°55'08" East, along the west Property line of the said Buckman Partnership tract,

same being an east lot line of said Lot 1, a distance of 893.69 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a cap
stamped "TXDOT SURVEY MARKER" found at the most westerly northwest property corner of the said
Buckman Partnership tract, same being the south property corner of the aforesaid State of Texas

tract;

THENCE North 43°15'04" East", along the northwest property line of the said Buckman Partnership
tract, same being the southeast property line of the said State of Texas tract, a distance of 10.14 feet
to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The hereinabove described tract of land contains a computed area of 4.1310 acres (179,947 square
feet) of land, more or less.



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

1 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
< Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

METES AND BOUNDS
LOT 2, BLOCK A
PARKWOOD COLLISION II

BEING a 2.1920 acre tract of land located in Jose Gonzalas Survey, Abstract No. 447, Town of Little Elm,
Denton County, Texas, said 2.1920 acre tract being all of a called 2.19 acre tract of land conveyed to
BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD by special warranty deed thereof filed for record in Denton County
Clerk’s Instrument Number (Ins. No.) 2022-138948, Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas
(O.P.R.D.C.T.), said 2.1920 acre tract of land being herein more particularly described by metes and bounds
as follows

BEGINNING at a 5/8" iron rod with cap stamped "PETITT RPLS 4087" found at the northwest property
corner of the said 2.19 acre tract, same being the northeast property corner of a called 4.1406 acre tract
conveyed to Buckman Partners, LTD by deed thereof filed for record in Ins. No. 2022-103891, O.P.R.D.C.T.,
said beginning point being on the south right-of-way line of US Highway 380, being a variable width public
right-of-way;

THENCE along the north property lines of the said 2.19 acre tract and along the said south right-of-way lines
of US Highway 380 the following courses and distances;

South 89°01'20" East, 73.73 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with illegible yellow cap found,

South 83°18'24" East, 200.98 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with pink cap stamped “TXDOT SURVEY MARKER
ROW MONUMENT” found,

South 89°06'45" East, 104.35 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with illegible yellow cap found at the northeast property
corner of the said 2.19 acre tract, same being the northwest property corner of a called 5.290 acre tract
conveyed to Denton County Fresh Water Supply District No. 10 by deed thereof filed for recorded in Ins. No.
2004-119562, O.P.R.D.C.T ;

THENCE along the common property lines of the said 2.19 acre tract and the said 5.290 acre tract the
following courses and distances;

South 30°54'03" West, 309.59 feet to a 1/2” iron rod with illegible yellow cap found,;

South 52°38'12" West, 130.39 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found;

South 86°54'43" West, 78.05 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with illegible yellow cap found;

North 16°22'17" West, 144.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod with yellow cap stamped “CBG SURVEYING” found at
the most westerly southwest property corner of the said 2.19 acre tract, same being the most westerly
northwest property corner of the said 5.290 acre tract, said iron found also being on the east property line of
the said 4.1406 acre tract;

THENCE, North 00°5321" East, along the west property line of the said 2.19 acre tract and along the said east

property line of the 4.1406 acre tract, 236.51 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 2.1920 acres
(95,482 square feet) of land more or less.



Exhibit B
PD Standards

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



Exhibit C
Development Plans

Case No. PD-22-13027/Parkwood Collision Il PD Ordinance No. 1709



PD ORDINANCE NO. 22-13027

Prepared for:

Buckman Partnership, LTD.

Parkwood Collision I1
Lot 1 and Lot 2, Block A
26878 East University Drive (US-380)
Little Elm, Texas 75068
Denton County

Prepared by:

A DYNAMIC
) ENGINEERING

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-13660
714 S. Greenville Ave., Suite 100
Allen, TX 75002
Ph: (972) 534-2100

March 2023

Page 4




Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

1 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
< Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

PARKWOOD COLLISION II
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF INTENT AND PURPOSE

This zoning submittal encompasses approximately 4.13 acres of land within the Town of Little

Elm and 2.19 acres of land within Denton County, more fully described on the legal description attached as
Exhibit A (the “Property”). The planned development (“PD”) will allow for light commercial uses to enhance
the community. These elements will contribute to a high-quality mixed-use development that enhances the
natural characteristics of the property, while still providing the highest and best use for the property based on
its location and access to major roadways.

It is the intent of this PD to primarily follow the Light Commercial (LC) zoning regulations as the base
districts, with modified development standards as outlined within this PD ordinance, therefore amending the
existing Town of Little Elm, Texas zoning map. Any conflict between this PD and the Zoning Ordinance
shall be resolved in favor of the regulations set forth in the PD, or as may be ascertained through the intent of
this PD. As used herein, “Zoning Ordinance” means the comprehensive zoning of the Town of Little Elm,
Texas, in effect on the effective date of this Agreement, except otherwise defined in this Agreement. Uses and
development regulations specifically modified, designated or included in this PD shall not be subject to
amendment after the date of the adoption of this PD (the “Effective Date”) (whether through the amendment
of the Zoning Ordinance or otherwise), except through an amendment of this PD. Uses and development
regulations which otherwise are not specifically modified, designated or included in this PD shall be controlled
by the “Zoning Ordinance”, unless context provides to the contrary.

Project Location

The proposed PD is located at 26878 University Drive, east of the intersection of US Highway 380 and
Gardenia Boulevard. Legal Descriptions (Exhibit A), PD Standards (Exhibit B) and Development Plans
(Exhibit C) have been provided. The property is surrounded by multifamily, light commercial, and a detention
pond.

Site Plan Required

The Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C, and incorporated herein by reference, demonstrates locations of
the proposed buildings and improvements within the Property. Any amendment to the site plan approved as a
part of the ordinance establishing the planned development district is a change in zoning district classification
and must follow the same procedures as set forth in Section 106.04.03, except that the director of planning and
development may approve minor revisions which do not alter the basic relationship of the proposed
development.

Page 5



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

d 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
‘ Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Page 6



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

d 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
‘ Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

Exhibit B
PD Standards

Page 9



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

1 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
< Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PD:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Planned Development is to allow the usage of a primarily modern production

vehicle collision repair center with a Developer’s Agreement to develop the adjacent parcel as a
commercial development with a cohesive plan.

2. Use Regulations
No building, structure, land or premises will be used, and no building or structure shall hereafter be

erected, constructed, reconstructed, or altered, except for one or more of the uses specified under
Light Commercial in section 106.05.01(b), “schedule of uses — Non-residential.” This PD with a
Developer’s Agreement will allow the usage of primarily modern production vehicle repair center
without the need to submit a specific use permit as outlined within the attached exhibits.

3. Base Zoning District
The permitted uses and standards will be in accordance with the Light Commercial District (LC)

zoning and the US 380 Overlay District as defined in the Zoning Ordinance, unless otherwise
specified in the PD regulations.

4. Signage
106.04.01 US 380 Overlay District

(g) Signage

Off-premise signage is permitted, in order to allow both lots on the concept plan to utilize a
single monument sign.

5. Architectural Standards
All provisions within Sec. 106.06.05 -Architectural Standards for Commercial Structures shall be met
except as specified below:

(b) Design Standards.

(5) All buildings shall be constructed based on the materials outlined in Exhibit C —
Development Plans.

(c) Exterior Materials for All Commercial Development.

(2) Category A materials are defined as the superior masonry products from which the Town
prefers buildings to be predominantly constructed. Unless otherwise provided for in this
Chapter, refer to Article VI, Table B Exterior Categories and Materials for Commercial Lot 1
(Parkwood Collision) and Lot 2 (Retail) for acceptable Category A masonry finishing materials.

(3) Category B materials are the secondary products that the Town recognizes as materials
acceptable for use, but also as products that are less desirable and therefore should not be the
predominant material. Unless otherwise provided for in this Chapter, refer to Article VI, Table
B Exterior Categories and Materials for Commercial Lot 1 (Parkwood Collision) and Lot 2
(Retail) for acceptable Category B masonry finishing materials.

(4) Category C materials are accent products acceptable in limited application for architectural
accents and features and for walls on upper stories of multiple story buildings. Unless otherwise
provided for in this Chapter, refer to Article VI, Table B Exterior Categories and Materials for
Commercial Lot 1 (Parkwood Collision) and Lot 2 (Retail) for acceptable Category C
materials.

(5) Window glazing percentages as depicted in Exhibit C — Development Plans.

Page 10



D

Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY

ARTICLE VI, TABLE B

T. 972-534-2100

EXTERIOR CATEGORIES & MATERIALS
FOR COMMERCIAL - Lot 1 (Parkwood Collision)

Categories Materials

A Brick, stone, or manufactured stone

B Architectural Metals, Cast Brick, Split-face CMU, stucco, cementitious fiber board,
engineered wood, tilt-wall construction

C Wood, tile, glass, EIFS, or other materials as approved by the director

Prohibited Plain concrete block, aggregate, vinyl, plastic

ARTICLE VI, TABLE B

EXTERIOR CATEGORIES & MATERIALS
FOR COMMERCIAL - Lot 2 (Retail)

Categories Materials

A Brick, cast brick, stone, or manufactured stone

B Architectural Metals, Split-face CMU, stucco, cementitious fiber board,
engineered wood, tilt-wall construction

C Wood, tile, glass, EIFS, or other materials as approved by the director

Prohibited Plain concrete block, aggregate, vinyl, plastic

Page 11



D

Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100

DY NAMIC K s

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY

ARTICLE VI, TABLE C

T. 972-534-2100

Required Percentages of Exterior Materials For Commercial-

Lot 1 (Parkwood Collision) and Lot 2 (Retail)

Facades Percentage Breakdown Definition
Buildings Primary Min. 60% Group A Exterior walls on public street or
15,000 Max. 40% Group B along an active storefront
square feet Max 10% Group C
or less
Secondary Min. 60% Group A Exterior walls NOT clearly visible from a
Max. 40% Group B public street or along an active storefront
Max 10% Group C
Buildings Primary Min. 60% Group A Exterior walls on public street or along an
greater Max. 40% Group B active storefront
than Max 10% Group C
15,000
square feet Secondary Min. 60% Group A Exterior walls NOT clearly visible from a
Max. 40% Group B public street or along an active storefront
Max 10% Group C

Page 12



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

1 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
< Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

(f) Building Articulation Design Standards. Primary facades clearly visible from a public street or
along an active storefront shall meet the following minimum standards for articulation:

(1) Horizontal articulation shall be as depicted on Exhibit C — Development Plans.
(2) Vertical articulation as depicted on Exhibit C — Development Plans.
(g) Design Standards.
(4) Building color
1. Building color as depicted on Exhibit C — Development Plans.

(5) Auxiliary design standards. All structures shall be designed to incorporate no less than
four (4) of the architectural elements from the list below. Buildings over 50,000 square feet
must include a minimum of five (5) of the referenced architectural elements.

Lot 1 (Parkwood Collision)

i. Canopies, awnings, porticos with colonnade or arcades;

ii. Cantilevered shading devices;

iii. Vertical and horizontal elements (tower, cupola, lighthouse, turret, arches, etc.);
iv. Variation in window size and placement;

v. Outdoor patios and/or courtyards (landscaped and furnished);

vi. Decorative ornamentation integrated into the building facade, such as recessed
brick work and the utilization of metal panel on the fagade;

vii. Other architectural features approved by the Director.
Lot 2 (Retail)
i. Canopies, awnings, porticos with colonnade or arcades;
ii. Pilasters with a wainscot;
iii. Vertical and horizontal elements (tower, cupola, lighthouse, turret, arches, etc.);

iv. Decorative ornamentation integrated into the building facade, such as the lit LED
cove, recessed brick work and the utilization of metal panel on the fagade;

v. Other architectural features approved by the Director.

e The architectural exhibit for Lot 1 & Lot 2 provided in this PD is incorporated herein to
demonstrate the proposed elevations to be constructed. Minor variations that do not significantly
alter the intent of this exhibit may be administratively approved at the discretion of the Director of
Development Services.

6. Site Development Standards

106.06.18 Commercial Landscape Requirements

All provisions within Sec. 106.06.18 - Commercial Landscape Requirements shall be met except as
specified herein and shown on the plans.

Page 13



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY TRAFFIC T. 972-534-2100

(a) Interior Landscape Requirements

(3) Parking Lot Islands and Terminus ROW Islands.

The parking lot island location and tree requirements shall not be required where there is a
canopy on the building which prevents trees from being planted. However, enhanced
screening shall be provided to best screen the view of these parking stalls.

(4) Parking Lot Island Spacing.

Parking which is above and beyond the required parking and within a secured area shall
not be required to adhere to the parking lot island spacing requirements. The provision of
the required landscape area shall be satisfied by the additional landscape area over the
required total.

Foundation Planting and Other Landscapin,

Foundation planting shall not be required as it is not recommended for tree plantings and
irrigation to be near the building foundation. Due to the soil conditions of this area with
shrink/swell factors, planting trees and thus irrigation could potentially cause building
foundation issues. Foundation planting requirements may be satisfied with Town approval
of pedestrian features such as plazas, seating areas, and outdoor recreation facilities.
Examples of pedestrian features are shown below which includes an enhanced building
corner that includes a covered patio and provides outdoor seating as well as a canopy
attached to the building to provide shade.

Page 14



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY TRAFFIC T. 972-534-2100

(d) Perimeter Landscape Requirements

(5) Minimum number of trees within ROW landscape buffers.

The minimum number of trees within the right-of-way landscape buffers shall not be
required where easements prevent the plantings of the required trees. As a concession,
enhanced landscape screening shrubs, ornamental trees, and three (3) foot high berms can
be provided along the frontage to enhance the landscaping.

(6) Landscape buffers between properties.

A minimum dimension of the perimeter landscape buffer shall not be required along
Gardenia Boulevard nor any property that is mainly developed as a detention pond.

Page 15



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY TRAFFIC T. 972-534-2100

(7) and (8) Minimum number of trees within perimeter landscape buffers.

The minimum number of trees within the perimeter landscape buffer shall not be required
along Gardenia Boulevard due to utilizing the existing mature shade trees along Gardenia
Boulevard that will remain in place. For concession, shrubs along the side of the building
can be provided as well as providing larger caliper trees than the minimum requirement
elsewhere on the property. See picture below of the existing mature shade trees along
Gardenia Boulevard.

Page 16



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

| 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
| Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

106.06.31 Screening

All provisions within Sec. 106.06.31 - Screening shall be met except as specified herein and shown on
the plans.

Division 4. - Parking, Stacking, and Loading Standards
All provisions within Division 4 shall be met except as specified herein and shown on the plans.
106.06.41 Parking Standards

() Parking Design

The minimum dimension standard for off-street parking spaces shall be nine (9) feet by 20 feet.
This development is an electric automobile collision repair center in which electric vehicles are
smaller in size compared to gas-powered vehicles.

106.06.44 Off-Street Parking Standards — Non-Residential and Multi-Family Districts
(e) Curb Stops.

Curb or wheel stops shall not be required where parking stalls are 20 feet in length and provide
a minimum of two (2) feet from the back of curb to any proposed landscaping to allow for the
overhang of vehicles.

7. Alternative Site Plan
An alternative site plan is included in Exhibit C — Development Plans in the event a secondary access
to Gardenia Boulevard is not feasible.

Page 17



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

| 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
| Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

WAIVERS FOR PD:

1. Waiver to allow glazing below 30% on the East, South, and West facades.

Waiver to allow Group A percentage to be below 80%, and Group B percentage to be above 20%, and
allow a maximum of 10% Group C.

Waiver to reduce the standard parking space width to nine (9) feet.

Waiver to omit the right-of-way tree planting requirements.

Waiver to omit the perimeter landscape tree requirements along Gardenia Boulevard.

vk W

Page 18



Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

d 714 S. Greenville Ave, Suite 100
‘ Allen, TX 75002

ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY T. 972-534-2100

EXHIBIT C
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

Page 19



File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\4704 MYCON General Contractors Inc\23—00656 Little Elm TX\Dwg\Preliminary Site Plan Package\D47042300656PSS1.dwg, ———> 2 SITE PLAN

Plotted: 05/01/23 — 10:28 AM, By: jkaplan

484'+ < SF
600"+ TO EXISTING DRIVEWAY z ﬁ
EX. BILLBOARD & >. E
. U.S. HIGHWAY 380 ;
— EX. SLOPED END SECTION D.C.CI NO. 2016-59263, T ° ° n ]
FL 24’= 567.50 2017-34321 & 2017-60125, .
£ RON. DEDCATION — X GAS LIVE EASEMENT OPRDCT. (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.OW.)
10 THE STATE OF TEXAS 10 COSERV GAS, LID. EX. 15" SAN. SEWER ESWT. _ . N
DCCL NO. 2019-44425, DCCL NO. 201373455, ] CF. NO. 2019155998 2£f545§§ PETITT =[x
OPRD.CT. O0PRD.CT. | EX 42° ACCESS &
-' UTILITY EASEMENT ;
EX. SLOPED END SECTION B 5/752,0/%;_ 75)?1/0,4;?[ D.CCL NO. 2016-59263, | X 15 WATER | 86 L
fl 247= 569.38 O.P.RD.C.T. LINE EASEMENT 5/8" CIRF YELLOW - _ _
?zzz@é g B s || [ X FLEC BOX I:i“/- o ZoI5-4B64E, | LLEGELE 5/8" CRF PINK TY DOT -
e G2 ——— 5 u AR — — = ) ~ | LFRU.C. 1. RBO’
'r_:%"@'ﬁ— =0k g 19280 7 ZNY 1 W o =G -Ngg" 01" 51°W - R
| EX STOP SN+ — ] R — : - _ G .
—= M — — M — — A E — ‘ - - g i %ﬁ; ey i L - i EX. FIRE HYDRANT
e ﬂ e N = o —‘_ ————t = WA HRE%RAX//T_\\\ W | NB3 19" 3y T . 104.06- 26’ G_—lfg_g\‘g
5/8 CIRF QJ\'_ EH 8 o ¢ . _-T“’D — M < — M —— o j( — S \\\\ —_ W — — L\ -N89' 01’ 51'w)/ , [rm—
SURVEY MARKER- SUfex mref g S Cr———— S ———L X\ PROP. DUAL Y A S — T — . Y > JR0 -
oo NN sl T | EX_ ELEC. BOX . CHARGING STATIONS — 2T -5 I w
56'7.95; — (TYP) — EX. 6X6° CONC. BASE ' AN — - 10" WIDE PARKING STALLS ~ ,
I - EX. WALL — il . [\ T R56
| ‘ /( @R \ \ I 5 Da =i T ’ T
! > R30 a1 [~ [ %
A B RO [TTTTUTTTTITT® :
Nl BREANE ACCESS £,y O\ ' ] — | J 3 &
PROP. DUAL EV - PROP. DUAL EV ¥ - =
& UTILITY EASEMENT . s ; ¢ S =
DOC. NO. 2017-259 : CHARGING STATION & CHARGING STATION 15/3” CIRS . "S4A PROP. 26" FIRE, ACCESS 10 o S o K §
i _ V; g CONTROL” 558.99° & UTILITY EASEMENT -~ (TvP.) N PROP. BIKE Chattahoochee
q |<:> oERY A , - cllciccl ZIs | RACK slamic Center of Aubre
m ( [fa Hrsy /R3O0 | N0 ( ( ( (8) ( ( ( S R3O’ A o
' SR | o Y emp o iy I 20y 4 A 5 g , s ’ =
I ’ s TR TN ¥ e Ve N Vi SHa PR T St s & ik = ,
' — 3 2 457 i5g PROPOSED MXED-USE COMMERCIAL & niversity Dr{) .
> PROP. BIKE . . 14950 SF ) A ) \ 4 4
| (|5 13g L I : BUILDING HEIGHT 26° A akes Pet =) Twir —
FUTURE/POSSIBLE. EV . | pATIO it PATIO N ~ ) 5
ARTESA INEWSTMENTS GROLP, LLC | CHARGING STATON | 1,138 SE- BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP LGt 5% / # ~~_ PROP. FIRE, ACCESS = ~
0 . o S O.rq | ) LTD. : /4 @ Q
NST. N0, 2021-140122 I L OUTDOOR COVERED — 3 INST. NO. 2022-138948 ‘ & UTILITY EASEMENT 33 . <
| LAND USE: RETAIL/COMMERCAL ’ S 236 SF. =) ' -5'2 % p@% 2 © =
PET GROOMING, ) =0 ¢4 = -
! (55 380 OVWA{’ ’ ; | PROPOSED PARKWOOD 10 Cﬂ 10 2 50 ey % S o N 8
I L] COLLISION It @ (TYP.) ® & = ~3
N <Dp ELECTRIC_AUTOMOBILE @ = 558~
’ T :‘_’ COLLISION REPAIR CENTER SRS 04 5°E 'I = % z 2w«
) I Ll = | =
THIN LAKES VET, LLC. 138]  FIRST FLOOR 35,096 SF. [ 671" g (s 5 O p%g_
INST. NO. 200717942 , MEZZANINE 1,499 SF. I =@ S NRI =3
ZONING: LIGHT COMMERCAL (LC) 2 TOTAL 36,595 SF. @ B3 = e SRS
US 380 OVERLAY | N ( BUILDING HEIGHT: 33 T =% 5 g o
LAND USE: RETALL/COMMERCAL | — PROP. WHEEL 9 1/ 2 855 STk
. —
| HYDRANT [ STOP (TYP) (TYP) @ % ;‘ wn = & -
% T ' PROP. SLIDING ——JI__ @k s ||||SEZ52E
SN = .-
Y S = ey VICINITY MAP = 2| I | (REEEE
‘ PROP. BOLLARDS > 2 5 < ui
: gl () SCALE: 1” = 500’ °2 |2 <3 i.z
| ;@ - | | % 5 <35S 88
! . " o Bl —— PAVING LEGEND 55 QLB=Ds
| | S : =l l ] 5/8" IRF @ « o
o "o - O
21 LOT 1, BLOCK A ! ] z g 5 o
<ﬂ @ 4.14 AC. | PROP. DUMPSTER WITH _PROPOSED FIRE LANE, ACCESS AND UTILITY 3 £ o
— [ BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. I B 8' SCREENING WALL EASEMENT . S
= . i";) <& INST. NO. 2022-103891 |
~ r{ ZONING: LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) | I\
5/8" CRS "5t } | €2 f L 8 “"’j LAND USE: RETAIL/COMMERCIAL | T \5 5" oS "t PROTECT YOURSELF
» , [=} [EE—
CONTROL™ 552.45 I - 5\% @ (ELECTRIC AUTOMOBILE: COLLISION | 2 ! CONTROL” 553.86° - PROPOSED PARKING PAVEMENT \ P EXGRVATORS, DESCNERS, OF AN PERGON
I o ~ 10.8 CENTER) | whets below PREPARNG T0 DISTURB THE EARTH'S
< . ——‘——P- US 380 OVERLAY I [E— befors you ‘ SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
(j I I FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS VISIT:
Site Data Summary Chart | — WWW.CALL811.COM
PROP. CANOPY -t— N
Proposed Proposed - PROPOSED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY Y
Site Data Summary Existing/Required | Auto Repair Center| Commercial Site PAVEMENT D NAMIC
Existing Zoning LC Proposed LCPD Proposed LC PD : ENGINEERING
20'Min. | LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
Front Setback 100 ' Max. 63.3' 63.3' | - i B GEOTECHNICAL e ENVIRONMENTAL
Side Setback No minimumn varies varies PROP. SLIDING ~ L PROP. DUMPSTER WITH PROPOSED DUMPSTER PAVENENT TRAFFIC « SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
Rear Setback No minimum varies varies GATE ’ ‘ 8' SCREENING WALL (dha) MIDIWEST DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC
Land Use Designation Retail/Commercial | Retail/Commercial | Retail/Commercial ‘@ (TRY:|53 PROP. FENCE %0%0%% 37!t4 s‘|‘0((;)re§|r|‘wlle'|é\(v§28§2
Gross Acreage 4.14 2.19 ' WATER SUPRLY DSTRLCT NO. 10 O 87258 2100
Net Acreage 4.14 2.19 I | o opRDCT T =~ PROPOSED PATIO AREA Offices ¢ iSRiEntly located S8
Lake Como, New Jersey e T:732.974.01%
Number of Pro pOSEd Lots 1 1 — — Ehestekr, Sew JJersey . I :;)2?;;_9353
Percentage of Site Coverage 19.6% L17.%% 2 0 0 o 00 ok 0] oy e e
Area of Open Space (SF) 141,412 79,926 ' - ' —— B 7
Percentage of Open Space 78.4% 83.8% , ( - SITE LEGEND Mo, Texcs » F972542100
9 Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
P t f Land 39.3% 26.2% Austin.Texas o T: 5126462646
Ae rce I’l]c Iage o ‘an sgape = 109 305 o 36s 1 2-30" = 545.00 (TYP. ) - - PROPERTY LINE (PARCEL IN QUESﬂON) Deray Beoch, Foida o w 5612.921,8570
rea of Impervious Coverage {SF) : : X=CUT FD --- OFF-SITE PROPERTY LINES Texas Regiterad Engineering Fim No. F-13660
Percentage of Impervious Coverage 60.7% 73.8% : —X—— —x—— —%x—— —— PROPOSED FENCE LINE ( Www dynamicec.com )
Proposed Building Area - EXIST. CONTOUR
(square footage footprint) ™ 500} PROP. CONTOUR PRELIMINARY PLAN
Including Patio Areas - 35,332 17,107 PROP. DRAINAGE PIPE FOR REVIEW ONLY
Number of Single-Story Buildings - - 1 PROPERTY OWNER FIRE HYDRANT THIS DOCUMENT IS RELFASED FOR
CURB IMLET LD EL = 548.04' BUCKMAN  PARTNERSHIP, LTD. THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW
Number of Two-Story Buildings - 1 - BOTTOM FLOOR FL = 543.36° ] MATT RINKER off EXIST. UTILTY POLE AND MARKUP UNDER_THE
N 1 ; EX. CONC. ] 7400 GAYLORD PARKWAY AUTHORITY OF JOSHUA T. EDGCE,
Maximum Building Height 60' 33 26 TC= 548.64 STATE LICENSE NUMBER 108564
. EX. RIPRAP / (] FRISCO, TX 75034 =<1 MW EXIST. MONITORING WELL ON 05/017/2023 THIS DOCUMENT IS
FL18"= 545.18 . .
Proposed Floor Area (SF) RIPRAP ] EMALL: MRINKER®@BPLJ.COM = EXIST. CATCH BASIN CONSTRU%TI(%B BBEIDBE\IEGD E%RPERMIT
Include Patio Areas - 36,831 17,107 FL 18" RCP= 545.09 DEVELOPER @ EXIST. STORM DRAIN MANHOLE . PURPOSES ' J
Proposed Floor Area by Use LOT 1, BLOCK A @ BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP. LTD. @ EXIST. SEWER MANHOLE
Warehouse (SF) B Ao MATT RINKER & PROP CLEAN OUT
. @ " 7400 GAYLORD PARKWAY JOSH UA T EDGE
1per 1000 SF of floor area plus 1 per Jap DhiNe: MATFAMLY (M), @ FENCE S FRISCO, TX 75034 PROP. CURB INLET :
employee on the maximum working shift 33,746 " US 380 OVERIAY H :'3‘8 EMAIL: MRINKER@BPL3.COM PROP. AREA INLET pigxiESEC‘ENNSAELN EN%;NSEER
Office (SF) ' 5 & (@ PROP. DRAINAGE MANHOLE LOUISIANA LICENSE No. 38196
Retail/Resturant (SF) N JOSHUA T. EDGE, PE ’ ﬁl PROP. OUTLET STRUCTURE L J
1 per 200 SF of floor area 17,107 =I- 714 S. GREENVILLE AVENUE, SUITE 100 =] PROP. SLOPED END SECTION
S8 ALLEN, TX 75002
Required Parking 59 86 °ls T 979-534-2100 VanN PROP. HEADWALL TITLE:
Provided Parking @ : EMAIL: JEDGE@DYNAMICEC.COM @ EXIST. TREE T0 REMAIN S ITE P LA N
Standard 53 84 ]
Handicap 6 5 ! SURVEYOR
Total 59 89 SPOONER AND ASSOCIATES -
Inventory Parkin 105 - ERIC SPOONER CRAPHIC SCALE
y g 309 BYERS STREET, SUITE 100 5 25 50 100 200 SCAE: () 1"=50" DATE:
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure L, EULESS, TX 76039 - 0 -
_ ) . . S89" 04’ 52'E T: 817-685-8448 ). 05/01/2023
1 per 25 required parking stalls 3 Min. 4 Min. - -- .
p q p g 199.85' -—= _——— EMAIL: ESPOONER@SPOONERSURVEYORS.COM PROJECT No:
Bicycle Racks leach 1 1 ’ (N FEET ) 4335-99-001
Bldg. SF 1 INCH = 50 FT. -
(25,001 to 50,000) SHEET No: Rev. #:
Required Loading Spaces 1space 1 -
OF 4 1

COPYRIGHT © 2023 — DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\4704 MYCON General Contractors Inc\23—00656 Little Elm TX\Dwg\Preliminary Site Plan Package\D47042300656PSXG1.dwg, ———> 3 PRELIMINARY GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

Plotted: 05/01/23 — 10:29 AM, By: jkaplan

o

* ENGINEERING * EARTH
*SURVEY * TRAFFIC

U.S. HIGHWAY 380

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

bl P
7 PROP. 24" END SECTION o
EX. SLOPED END SECTION EX SLOPED A SECTON A - = \
- SLOPED WD SECTO FL 24’= 567.50 — NBT 14" 42
<> X 24" RCP i 192.80
- \\ T ’-‘*\-/F/\R\‘-\“
) j - | \\
W\? \ W — ,;~§ N ™ ~
FToYA et PROP. 24" END SECTION
500 565 JFL 24" RCP: 553.00
— —_— -_ e (
— — ~7
= = 561 ;
| = — \
5 L ]
\_f o]
/ ’ o
4 /\ /
A ST § / : ~ PROP. 5 CURB INLET ) E
60 <’J < = v | y/ <
2 | y TC: 555.89 S
l ’_-4 -~ =] " > - -~  _ ~ —— -~ ‘ — s /7 / .
| oL / (Y9 / 5
I o / &S 1% o
. PROP. 5' CURB INLET[~ / —
. LS N4 CALLED: 2191 ACRES 59 2
/ '] BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. p’g@' () = .
) <y INST. NO. 2022-138948 s o 5
ARTESIA INVEWSTMENTS GROUP, LLC. % | : %' y ® S5 . <
INST. NO. 2021-140122 | | ) 555 R 55y S E g
| ' b’ ™ S5 ® = .o
! I LJ % < &= [|E S 2
| | [ @]
PROPOSED PARKWOOD ) S / (CRO) b —~
U COLLISION I ! an S/ i/ = o5 8"
ELECTRIC AUTOMOBILE | )/ =35 " Zz = va <
COLLISION REPAR CENTER || l S / % B = O L3
s nSL 2=
FRST FLOOR 35,096 SF. | 2 Zo s NR<5<3
TWIN LAKES VET., LLC. [ MEZANNE 1499 SF.° |l |1 |- Jn el
INST. NO. 2007-17942 TOTAL 36,595 SF. | . N PROPERTY OWNER 2 = oYz~
| BUILDING HEIGHT: 33 | o A - T~ F
\ & T & ] BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. © M OgnttEs
| 1 11 PROP. 5 CURB INLET / 4 W %
| ~ $ MATT RINKER s 0 X -
I / BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. | / 1C: 555.04 > 7400 GAYLORD PARKWAY = agil— W
INST. NO. 2022-103891 [ |1 j 0 FRISCO, TX 75034 25 L 3 O&EZ:z%
} ﬁxJ Lr Aﬁ 30 //(5 v 545~ EMAIL: MRINKER@BPL3.COM R iy oax->315 3
| = O
. PROP. 5’ CURB INLET \ R A3 g g = T2
= | e Seeno | . o~ pEveLoPEr || 22 |||E 2 ENE
L | | v < > ~ BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. Zes ESLSRE
> / \ Z _= MATT RINKER 98 32385
— | / F 7400 GAYLORD PARKWAY B Q=D o
I m ﬁ,, I / // FRISCO, TX 75034 @ « o
7, B
ll Lru% 1 PROP. 5 CURB INLET /// ¢ EMAIL: MRINKER@BPL3.COM =B . = %
| L/ C: 554.31 P =g z S
<t | g = g CIVIL ENGINEERS 5 ||]5 &
o / — oAl 7 DYNAHIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC -
A . )
= AN m— B AL e
') _— . . . - -
| = | / s / 5 EMAIL: JEDGE@DYNAMICEC.COM "NV oo, s oy reron
| < | / | 5 5 PROP. CONCRETE SLOPED END SECTION el "k e o A
| ['5)
@) | Bk 8 S é«g ¥VLITH2 4IR¢Q%|:>. Ré\fgoo SURVEYOR FOR STATE SPE\(A:/WSV gl/EEETB 1P1H%I\(IDEMNUMBERS VISIT:
I |~ - - SPOONER AND ASSOCIATES - .
Ml Ij/ n / | 309 BYERS STREEF%lCSBﬁ%O,}%%
( = ' ’ Y
/ | wi iy = | | PROP. 5’ CURB INLET EULESS, TX 76099 DYNAMIC
| | / 1C: 558.01 EMAIL: ESPOONER@SPOONERSURVEYORS.COM
| R Tea T r ENGINEERING
I END SECTION 1 LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
[ FL 18" RCP: 550.00 1l GEOTECHNICAL ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL
= \ 2 GRADING/UTILITY LEGEND TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
Y | ) —_— PROPERTY LINE (PARCEL N QUESTION (ba) MDWEST DYNAIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC
— \ \\ CALLED: 5.200 ACRES --- = OFF=SITE PROPERTY LINES S7l‘t4 S].O(Srezlr;V|lleT,§\(v§28§2
| : 5, vite 100, Allen,
| DENTON COUNTY FRESH @ APPROX TEST PIT LOCATON  T1:972.534.2100
\ WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 10 % APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE w PROPOSED WATER LINE Off'Cﬁiki?m':‘ﬂf@?:,gnflxsﬁfﬁged at:
I PROP. CONCRETE SLOPED D.C.C.Il. NO. 2004-119562, G APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE G PROPOSED GAS MAIN TN e
I END SECTION O0PRDLC.T. OHE EXISTING POWER POLE & OH. ELECTRIC LINES ~ ———————— UGET ——————— PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELE. & TELE. SERVICE B e
' FL 18" RCP: 449.25 Fo APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND TEL. LINE UGE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC. SERVICE rrins DR - i
uT PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE SERVICE Selhem, Pennayaria s T: 61098.40
. FM EXISTING SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN Allen, Texos » T: 9725342100
= s EXISTING SANITARY SEWER S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE oW
Delray Beach, Florido e T: 561.921.8570
, EX. 15" RCP SD PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE Annapolis, Maryiand e T: 410.567.5
fL 2-30" = 545.00 Ei:i::g ;Tﬁgg ggn-FgUR @ ELEVATON @ PROPOSED FINISH GRADE CONTOUR & ELEVATION Texas Regisrerepcli EngindeerirjgO Firn:O(I)\lo. F-13660
( www.dynamicec.com )
Y e o ey I A e EXISTING MAIOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION - Eggggggg EI'?REEACTL'%:”OF DRANAGE. FLOW ARROW
- %%% o Y& 55 Z x ))((x ;())(())((.XX EXISTING ELEVATION & oR0P CLEAN OUT e A
P > s o LATON & 0000 PROP. TOP OF WALL & FINISHED GRADE @ LOW SIDE FOR REVIEW ONLY
it — ) g ” Gl 0000 OF WALL (ACTUAL BOTTOM OF WALL FOOTING THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR
= 2 N RO EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT S T0 BE ESTABLISHED BY WALL DESIGNER) THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW
CURB INLET LID L = 548.24’ ° ] -/ /s S W TG 00.00 AUTHORITY O 0SHOA T EDGE
BOTTOM FLOOR EL = 545:35 < fL 2—3(2" = 544.00 / 7~ PROP. CONCRETE SLOPED END SECTION > EXIST. UTILITY VALVE PV:  00.00 PROP. TOP OF CURB & PAVEMENT ELEV. SR ENEE NOVBER |1 e
Te= 548,64 { | Z WITH TRASH RACK ¥ EXIST. UTILITY POLE FF._00.00 PROP. ABBREVIATED FINISHED ELEV. ON 05,01/2023 THIS_DOCUMENT 1S
F118’= 545.18 _ FL 24" RCP: 544.00 53 MW EXIST. MONITORING WELL _ CONSTRUCTION, BIDDING, OR PERMIT
\ — 5
i e svsto | AR " g 5 “ = EXIST. CATCH BASN = Eigi issf IIrTLLEETT - e )
_ N h \ ~/ | @) EXIST. STORM DRAIN MANHOLE ’
LOT 1, BLOCK A \vﬂ\w{@ } { ‘/ @/\ ST SEVER VANHOLE ) PROP. DRAINAGE MANHOLE
MANSIONS AT LITTLE ELM - < o ~ ’ N
DOC. NO. 2021176875 @ SN PROP. 6-GRATE NLETH {PROP. CONCRETE SLOPED END SECTION | © PROP. SANTARY  SEVER NAWFOLE JOSHUAT. EDGE
RS - 1C: 549.00 WITH TRASH RACK ' / - = PROP. OUTLET STRUCTURE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
! FL 18" RCP: 544.00 ! | = PROP. SLOPED END SECTION LOGISIANA LICENSE No. 38196
' 77 / ) PROP. HEADNALL o HEENSE N 2e
| * PROP. FIRE HYDRANT MISSOURI LICENSE No. PE—2020027891
° ~ | J
¢ \ X PROP. WATER METER \
y, \ - PROP. IRRIGATION METER
/ " \ TITLE:
<\ ~
/ L o PRELIMINARY GRADING
/ r \ ~— -
' J 4 N AND DRAINAGE PLAN
] /// H [ _ —
7 o i GRAPHIC SCALE
/ < o -50 0 25 50 100 200 SCALE: (1) 1"=50" DATE:
iy s o () 05/01/2023
=< — - =t - 4335-99-001
‘ ( e - S - A (N FEET) g
// , _— N0 T [N
1INCH = 50 FT.
SHEET No: Rev. #:
! oF 3 )| 1

COPYRIGHT © 2023 — DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



File: P;:\DECPC PROJECTS\4704 MYCON General Contractors Inc\23—00656 Little Elm TX\Dwg\Preliminary Site Plan Package\D47042300656PSUP1.dwg, ———> 4 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

Plotted: 05/01/23 — 10:30 AM, By: jkaplan

EX. BILBOARD & N — E
U.S. HIGHWAY 380 jecs e >
oS — DCCL NO. 2016-59263, o
2017-34321 & 2017-60125,
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.) X 15 WATER OPRDCT < E .
peet o 2015 ks6ez PROP. CONNECTION TO X e E
OPROCT. EXIST. 12" WATER LINE | v >. &
PROP. CONNECTION TO Q&"
X RON. DEDCATON. BX 15' SN, SEWER ESWT. _ EXIST. TELECOM E .
DCCL NO. 2019-44425, EX GAS LINE EASEMENT CF. NO. 2019-155998 PROP. CONNECTION TO w
OPRDCIT. 1O COSERV GAS, LID. ~_ X, 42' ACCESS & EXIST. GAS LINE 0| &
D.C.CL NO. 201373455, UTILITY EASEMENT :
CosERY ORROCT DGl No 201659263 PROP. CONNECTION TO
/. 8443300763 L— me | T EX. COSERV EXIST. ELECTRC UINE T T T T EES D
COSERY 8443300763 —= — S AU F G AT ] | e e EX FIRE PROP. CONNECTION TO —
T = —==VF= = = Flr— . ; G [— 60— ~ . EXIST. 12" WATER LINE
— W f — -~ —3¢
o o - i _— ———- L, h EX. FIRE
F e e A ) e VR *l e T — BT oy, (T HYDORANT e 8" 6 S%OOOOU% — — G —
iy | 5 ¥ e g — i N gy 1 ey = R
SURVEY HARKER £ e ! ( - /. et ﬂi = — T =y Ny A
| __ PROP. WATER CONNECTION N v o e A ' S
! ° | | TT — WITH IRRIGATION METER \l 2" /4~ LPROP. CONNECTION TO —_ A — ,
| | L e /N EXIST. SANITARY — — fodl s o
! = | W T — W~ A S //<§, SEWER MANHOLE ’ PROP. CONNECTION TO i
N - W q NP2 EXIST. SANITARY /
M —— M — e W - W W A 19 A © SEWER MANHOLE -
’ PROP. 2" WATER CONNECTION 4/ S <
N WITH D(3MESTIC METER ~ of T‘ &,\é PROP. 4’ DIA. SANITARY 3
ﬁ s PROP. 6" FIRE SERVICE «!71-1‘-[3:'.5 R SEWER MANHOLE o
| = L cowecon A /RN/AR7) YAV
| z’ PROP. FIRE / NNl I S )/ <
| a PROP. WATER HYDRANT _ PROP. NATURAL GAS < / =
= CONNECTION [ E— g oROP. WATER — | CONNECTION WITH METER A / >
\ | PROP. REMOTE FDC S v o || - PROP. ELECTRIC CONNECTION N o
\ CONNECTION Qo CONNECTION WITH 2 <
ol —PROP. TELECOM CONNECTION ©
PROP. CONNECTION TO . M- DOMESTIC WATER METER —
ARTESI INVEWSTUENTS GROUP, LLC. : | PROP. 6" FIRE SERVICE R _ —PROP. REMOTE FDC CONNECTION SIPAS =
INST. NO. 2021140122 EXIST. NATURAL GAS  LINE = CONNECTION : PROP. WATER S G
o CONNECTION WITH — PROP. 6" FIRE SERVICE / M (= -
! Ihim PROP. NATURAL GAS = IRRIGATION METER CONNECTION A / 29 <
| \CONNECTION WITH METER . : / 8 = = o
! i PROP. TELECOM CONNECTION , w':: f ey = ©
PROP. CONNECTION TO T - 3 L[| |+ PROP. 4 = o & s o
EXIST. ELECTRIC LINE .§'§ W 0 ﬁ- 9 )7, TRANS ORMER )4 4 © — 2N O
N 1 PROP. ELECTRIC Torp 212" e PAD ’ g6 ool
. 3 [ QO ©
5 CONNECTION. . Q\/ | =R Z Tomx
THIN LAKES VET, LLC. 5 Um PROP. A |3 l o K 59 = O Lsd
INST. No. 200717542 ! ok = GREASE TRAP A A PROP., / EP = nE2-23
i , GREASE TRAP m [ S g2
| o NS
| £ ARE ” ROP. & PC \\ =3 ] oYz~ .
| T T Wt e LD EE%TE FDC PROP. 4' DIA o Ofn <55
. NO. 2022-103891 - , g L.
o PROP. FIRE SS MANHOLE e Qg -Gy
2 BUCKWAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. HYDRANT 26 s 3 OE%BZg
) PROP. FIRE e DIT_?I 2 o gn. ; a5 S
= s < U
- \ HYDRANT < & ¥§ v wd
| (@]
I | - o i Zh= xx DO E
.' 2 : Jg SCEERE
/M o
(] ! ..
<I} ’ ] 5/8" IRF ,’ % =) E E
LOT 1, BLOCK A & =
—_ ™ GRAND ESTATES AT LITILE ELM = C% = 2
Z. ok o—1— 56" crs A INST. No. 2021178670 . &
o } ca o CONTROL" 553.86
| 5/8° CRS "S#A— | a ) :
| CONTROL" 552.45 ! x H PROTECT YOURSELF
|
< H / NF o, st o pmon
> , o ey
FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS VISIT:
’ NO. TYPE SIZE . .
3|
DOMESTIC "
| | i | A e Z DYNAMIC
! ' ]
. o | : ENGINEERING
! LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING
?‘ 4 IRRIGATION T8 GEOTECHNICAL » ENVIRONMENTAL
| TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
| S S AR (dba) MIDIWEST DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC
’{ | WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 10 714 . Greenville Avenue
| | . | CCL MO, 200418682 GRADING/UTILITY LEGEND Suft 100, Alle, TX 75002
i | | - PROPERTY LNE (PARCEL N QUESTN) Offices conventenily located at:
! COSER V 8002744014 - == ]H OFF-SITE PROPERTY LINES Loé: ecsfer:cr,l::vj;se;ey. ;;02357997;2021998
GAS TEST STATION ﬁ» APPROX. TEST PIT LOCATION Newark, New Jersey e T: 973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198
J W APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE W PROPOSED WATER LINE e -
FL 2-30" = 545.00 %gff, G APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE G PROPOSED GAS MAIN Seiichem Pemsyiania o 610598 440
] OHE EXISTING POWER POLE & O.H. ELECTRIC LNES ~ —————— UGET ———— PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELE. & TELE. SERVICE Ny
X=CUT FND ! ' PROPERTY OWNER . JoPROL. L06. UNDERGROUND TEL. LIE UGE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE T o 151264665
. . . Delray Beach, Florido e T: 561.921.8570
- - - - == x = ' BUCKMAN PARTN&?%P'E}NIRTEDR FM EXISTING SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN ut PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE SERVICE Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-13660
7400 I@élYSLgORDTiA';E\gél S EXISTING SANITARY SEWER S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE [ www.dynamicec.com J
EMAIL: MRINKER@BPL3.COM £X_15° RCP 5D EXISTING STORM SEWER PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION X4 PROPOSED FINISH GRADE CONTOUR & ELEVATION FOR REVIEW ONLY
' DEVELOPER EXISTING MAIOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE. FLOW ARROW THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR
H BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP, LTD. . X XY EXISTING. ELEVATION = PROPOSED AREA LIGHT THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM  REVIEW
" M - A &/ PROP CLEAN OUT AND MARKUP UNDER_THE
FRISCO, TX 75034 X DESCRIPTION ABBREVIATION W. 0000 OF WAL (ACTUAL BOTTON OF WALL FOOTNG STATE LICENSE NUMBER 108564 _
EMAIL: MRINKERGBPL3.COM hog EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT ol:_00.00 T0 BE ESTABLISHED BY WALL DESIGNER) OT TO BE USED FOR
LT 1. BLOCK A 0000 CONSTRUCTION, BIDDING, OR PERMIT
MANSIONS AT LITTLE ELW CIVIL ENGINEERS % EXIST. UTILITY VALVE V. 0000 PROP. TOP OF CURB & PAVEMENT ELEV. . PURPOSES J
D0C. NO. 2021178875 DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC f” EXIST. UTLITY POLE FF._00.00 PROP. ABBREVIATED FINISHED ELEV.
] JOSHUA T. EDGE, PE =<1 MW EXIST. MONITORING WELL = PROP. CURB INLET
' 714 S. GREENVILLE AVENUE, SUITE 100 = EXIST. CATCH BASIN — ' JOSHUAT. EDGE
PROP. AREA INLET .
: ﬁ%%[g?ﬂ%?% @ EXIST. STORM DRAN MANHOLE ‘ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
EMAIL: JEDGEGDYNAMICEC.COM @ EXIST. SEWER MANHOLE © PROP. DRAINAGE MANHOLE TEXAS LICENSE No. 108564
1 - ® PROP. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE AV
X-CUT IN CONC. 550.64' COLORADO LICENSE No. 55606
PROP. OUTLET STRUCTURE MISSOURI LICENSE No. PE-2020027891
/ . g&ﬁ%%g&g e PROP. SLOPED END SECTION L J
H / ERIC SPOONER Van PROP. HEADWALL
' // 309 BYERS SETURLEEEST§ STL>J(IT§66 (%8 h 2 PROP. FIRE HYDRANT TITLE:
]
0 T. 817-685-8448 % o PRELIMINARY UTILITY
EMAIL: ESPOONER@SPOONERSURVEYORS.COM :
PLAN
GRAPHIC SCALE
- - - - -50 0 25 50 100 200 SCALE: () 17=50" DATE:
——_— / ) 05/01/2023
PROJECT No:
(N FEET ) | 4335-99-001
1 INCH = 50 FT.
SHEET No: Rev. #:
|
|
|
oF 3 ]| 1

COPYRIGHT © 2023 — DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




*SURVEY * TRAFFC

BYnAMIC

i —
— — la)
|
bo
_] >
y m
() iy C) = : > . (%) /
gy g e G G GGG o ~ = BN S e
090000 - @ N E ~ ~L
2 °°°°°G°°°6°°°°°°°°O°Q“6°°°°°° 000@90@;005QQODGOQOGQQ°0°GQG°°°Q°°°
0
'_
4
[}
b=
=
o}
O
M
<
()]
@
(v
p
>_
.
=
\ © %
\ .
o = >
\ = &
) % g
fid 8 o & 0
ke wn — o
i D} = — ~L0
- -5 "
o © =z M X<
= | —
Z e = C_> . % -
e = nR =3
N o | Ll
= 2 — o
xr O S —Jao aou
g (@IS e
I o 5 rE
| S A~y
Lo g =z
D) s 3 O<B6z5
> * n |C_) = o Io 8
- 2 = = =z <uj
- N g XS Z
- o %) : EXONE
= S 9%5
- = O W
(AR
| Z =
| | n = = —
O
| > < L |
w & )
T = &
e = = .
.
=
.U > PROTECT YOURSELF
ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
I 3?; \\ P EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
= : PREPARING T DISTURB THE EARTH'S
| : Kno& whats Delow , SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
| % all before you dig.
S FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS VISIT:
WWW.CALL811.COM

DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

AFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNI

7148,

Suite 100, Allen, TX 75002
T: 972.534.2100 L
t:

Offices conveniently located
Lake Como, New Jersey e T.732.974.0198
Chester, New Jersey o T: 908.879.9229
Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.678.0000
Newtown, Pennsylvania e T:267.685.
Philadelphia, Pennsylvan 1215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
ouston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
fin Texas o T: 512.
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

[ Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-13660 ]

( www.dynamicec.com

TITLE:

OVERALL
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SCALE: (H) DATE:

& ) XX/ XX /2022
% PROJECT No:
43535-99-001

EVERGREEN

DESIGN GROUP

SHEET No: Rev. #:
(800) 680-6630
15455 Dallas Pkwy., Ste 600
Addison, TX 75001 L P - O
www.EvergreenDesignGroup.com

OF 0




U.5. HIGHWAY 380

(VARIABLE WIDTH OW.)

DYNAMIC

* ENGINEERING - EARTH
*SURVEY * TRAFHFC

500
X=CUT IN CONC. 550.64'

£X.

EXD RIPEAR)

/
o /t ‘\

J
[ | LOT 1, BLOCK A )
7 vy < GRAND ESTATES AT LITTLE ELM
INST. NO. 2021178870

J

), /
J
a

AN AR

AR
(/[& \j T
xﬁx/ \[)
~ e
\\// | /
T ] J /
\\ l/
Ny
S
.~ S
\\ I
e SN
{
VS
\
\
T

ROOT BARRIERS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ROOT BARRIERS NEAR ALL NEWLY-PLANTED TREES THAT ARE
LOCATED WITHIN FIVE (5) FEET OF PAVING OR CURBS. ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE "CENTURY" OR
"DEEP-ROOT" 24" DEEP PANELS (OR EQUAL). BARRIERS SHALL BE LOCATED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT
TO HARDSCAPE. INSTALL PANELS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE CONTRACTOR USE ROOT BARRIERS OF A TYPE THAT COMPLETELY
ENCIRCLE THE ROOTBALL.

MULCHES

AFTER ALL PLANTING IS COMPLETE, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 3" THICK LAYER OF 1-1/2" SHREDDED
WOOD MULCH, NATURAL (UNDYED), OVER LANDSCAPE FABRIC IN ALL PLANTING AREAS (EXCEPT FOR
TURF AND SEEDED AREAS). CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL MULCHES TO LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT AND OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ABSOLUTELY NO EXPOSED
GROUND SHALL BE LEFT SHOWING ANYWHERE ON THE PROJECT AFTER MULCH HAS BEEN INSTALLED
(SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE "GENERAL GRADING AND PLANTING
NOTES" AND SPECIFICATIONS).

LITTLE ELM STANDARD LANDSCAPE NOTES

1.  THE OWNER, TENANT, AND THEIR AGENT, IF ANY, SHALL BE JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL LANDSCAPING. ALL REQUIRED FOR LANDSCAPING
SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY MANNER AT ALL TIMES. THIS SHALL INCLUDE
MOWING, EDGING, PRUNING, FERTILIZING, WATERING, WEEDING AND SUCH ACTIVITIES
COMMON TO THE MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING.

2. LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER, WEEDS AND OTHER MATERIAL OR
PLANTS NOT A PART OF THE LANDSCAPING.

3. NO SUBSTITUTIONS FOR PLANT MATERIALS ARE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE
DIRECTOR AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY AN APPROVAL STAMP ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

4. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER IN THE SAME MANNER AS THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPE
AREA. ALL DRIVEWAYS WILL MAINTAIN VISIBILITY AS APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR. ALL PLANTINGS
INTENDED FOR EROSION CONTROL WILL BE MAINTAINED. THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE
REVEGETATION TO PREVENT EROSION OR SLIPPAGE.

5.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY AND GROWING CONDITION AS IS
APPROPRIATE FOR THE SEASON OF THE YEAR. PLANT MATERIALS WHICH DIE SHALL BE REPLACED
WITH PLANT MATERIAL OF SIMILAR VARIETY AND SIZE, WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OR A DATE
APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR, BASED ON CURRENT SEASONS AND WEATHER CONDITIONS (E.G.
DROUGHT OR FREEZE).

6. WHEN POWER LINES ARE PRESENT, TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED UNDERNEATH AND SHOULD
BE ORIENTED IN A MANNER TO AVOID CONFLICT. SUBSTITUTION OF PLANT MATERIAL IS NOT
ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE DIRECTOR.

7. ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND
IRRIGATION SYSTEM WITH RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS AND EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET)
WEATHER-BASED CONTROLLERS AND SAID IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A
QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL AND INSTALLED BY A LICENSED IRRIGATOR.

8. ALL TREES ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH A BUBBLER IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

9. REQUIRED LANDSCAPED OPEN AREAS AND DISTURBED SOIL AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETELY
COVERED WITH LIVING PLANT MATERIAL, PER THE LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE.

10. ALL STREETSCAPE FURNITURE (BENCHES, BOLLARDS, LAMPPOSTS, TRASH RECEPTACLES, PATIO
FURNITURE, BIKE RACKS, ETC.) SHALL BE A CHIP AND FLAKE RESISTANT METAL, DECORATIVE, AND
GENERALLY BLACK "STORM CLOUD" INCOLOR. (ORD. NO. 986, § 2, 10-20-2009),

EX. GAS LINE EASEMENT
~ JO COSERV 64S, LTD. b
ACCL NO. 201373455, - 5/8" (
OPROLF=———1 15 ci’
- - .
/// / - \ ’ 4‘J
EX. STOP
SIGN—
GMK E X P — e ——
COSERV 8443300763 —= ———— i e
— = —— Flyfle " ENIST.-CONSTRUCTION -~ -
T =G —— —— I FENCE —
— —— W — W N\:
— M —— — M —— L M — X O el =
5/8" C/RF\I}DQJ 71,
58 U MK X+cur v
SURVEY MARKER CONC. 567,95’
0 25 50 100
‘ “fogy | S " Ov
o of EINES = 0
& ] TRACT 7 s5H [l cale 1 S z
N L FGELANE ACCESS %&W aaniil <
[ & UNL/W;ﬁ@E@ I g / :
\ 0c. 0. LA : /g GENERAL GRADING AND PLANTING NOTES ©
S 5
VAL FND WAG —ot B 1. BY SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL FOR THE LANDSCAPE PLANTING SCOPE OF WORK, THE
CONTRACTOR CONFIRMS THAT HE HAS READ, AND WILL COMPLY WITH, THE ASSOCIATED NOTES, w
SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS WITH THIS PROJECT. =
= 2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL EXISTING VEGETATION (EXCEPT
— WHERE NOTED TO REMAIN). .
3. IN THE CONTEXT OF THESE PLANS, NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS, "FINISH GRADE" REFERS TO THE &
Aidn nama ameen FINAL ELEVATION OF THE SOIL SURFACE (NOT TOP OF MULCH) AS INDICATED ON THE GRADING o
PLANS.
- y ~J - S E E S E ET L P—3 a.  BEFORE STARTING WORK, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE ROUGH . N1 s )
— / e S/ M WL ZUss 1U0IT0 GRADES OF ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS ARE WITHIN +/-0.1' OF FINISH GRADE. SEE >
E S H E ET L P 1 / SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE DETAILED INSTRUCTION ON TURF AREA AND PLANTING BED %
- PREPARATION. 5=
iz / : I/ b.  CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN FINISH GRADES AS SHOWN ON GRADING PLANS, AND 5
HH / S ' CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN SLOPES AS RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. " = =
e ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES AT THE Ll =
% MINIMUM SLOPE SPECIFIED IN THE REPORT AND ON THE GRADING PLANS, AND AREAS OF 0= =
"~ POTENTIAL PONDING SHALL BE REGRADED TO BLEND IN WITH THE SURROUNDING GRADES 8 O = -
CALLED: 4.14D8 ACRES. 1—— AND ELIMINATE PONDING POTENTIAL. x = ©
THE OUTPOST HUNTINGNWORLDSLLE [ — c.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT THE EXPORT OF ANY S % = —~3
RO LSO a el el | I SOIL WILL BE NEEDED, TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE ROUGH GRADE PROVIDED, THE AMOUNT 05 o~
D.C.C.. NO. 2021177264, ! 1 OF SOIL AMENDMENTS TO BE ADDED (BASED ON A SOIL TEST, PER SPECIFICATIONS), AND o = B o
OPRDCT | ‘ i THE FINISH GRADES TO BE ESTABLISHED. O = o [ =
[ \ d.  ENSURE THAT THE FINISH GRADE IN SHRUB AREAS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO WALKS AND Z L @ = . 9
I o I OTHER WALKING SURFACES, AFTER INSTALLING SOIL AMENDMENTS, IS 3" BELOW THE g O iy N =3
BUCKMAN PARTNERSHIP LTD J ADJACENT FINISH SURFACE, IN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR PROPER MULCH DEPTH. TAPER THE L = -5 .
26878 US 380 | SOIL SURFACE TO MEET FINISH GRADE, AS SPECIFIED ON THE GRADING PLANS, AT => A 2 o L
LITTLE ELM. TX 7!:‘(]68 } QV APPROXIMATELY 18" AWAY FROM THE WALKS. % L & O % ]
’ ke , e.  ENSURE THAT THE FINISH GRADE IN TURF AREAS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO WALKS AND o N 5 = E
/ / P OTHER WALKING SURFACES, AFTER INSTALLING SOIL AMENDMENTS, IS 1" BELOW THE FINISH D O 7~
@ SURFACE OF THE WALKS. TAPER THE SOIL SURFACE TO MEET FINISH GRADE, AS SPECIFIED o § _& -
>~ s ON THE GRADING PLANS, AT APPROXIMATELY 18" AWAY FROM THE WALKS. O % o s Y b
& aD f.  SHOULD ANY CONFLICTS AND/OR DISCREPANCIES ARISE BETWEEN THE GRADING PLANS, L . = (@) % 523
) GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, THESE NOTES AND PLANS, AND ACTUAL CONDITIONS, THE N = = ox 3353
@ P CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY BRING SUCH ITEMS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE — O = == ,°
o 10T 1. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER. — = & o < <ul_
3 SRAND ESTATE 4. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO RECEIVE A MINIMUM 6" OF TOPSOIL. Ly = E e
le v A 5. ALL PLANT LOCATIONS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC. ACTUAL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE U rxon~ =
18 INST. NO. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER PRIOR TO PLANTING. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR ~ = <S5 935
7ONING: MUL SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY ARE MET (L.E., MINIMUM = ONoNa
v e e PLANT QUANTITIES, PLANTING METHODS, TREE PROTECTION METHODS, ETC.). 0 e .
‘ f ND USE: HIG a.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING PLANT QUANTITIES; o= = 5
\ “ ARTRERSHIP BN PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ON LEGENDS AND CALLOUTS ARE FOR GENERAL INFORMATION 0 < I i
\ <ﬂ 79-10 ) /e ONLY. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LEGEND, THE 2 = 3
‘ et 7 I / N PLANT QUANTITY AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN (FOR INDIVIDUAL SYMBOLS) OR CALLOUT (FOR E = x
\ ‘/-Z CORKER( / . GROUNDCOVER PATTERNS) SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE. = T )
; , “OVERLAY e < = b.  NO SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
] e VVERLAT ) PERMISSION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. IF SOME OF THE PLANTS ARE NOT AVAILABLE,
Q / ya THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN WRITING (VIA 81
| / PROPER CHANNELS).
[ A\ c.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, PROVIDE REPRESENTATIVE PHOTOS OF ALL PROTECT YOURSELF
Q:i [ ( \_ PLANTS PROPOSED FOR THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW THE LANDSCAPE \ ﬁ ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
< ( "y \ ARCHITECT AND THE OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO INSPECT, AND APPROVE OR EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
? ~ ’ ) b ‘OW PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
\, > 0 REJECT, ALL PLANTS DELIVERED TO THE JOBSITE. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR Knoy what's DEIOW e ANTURERE I ANy STATE
U . ' ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTALS. Call before you dig.
~_ 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE LANDSCAPE IN A HEALTHY CONDITIO<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>